1 Q. Okay.

2 And what — what have your -- what have

3 vour jobs been for those 18 years |n Chicago?

4 A I'm—

5 Q. What type of work? Sorry.

B A. Asbestos and | worked for many different

i companies.

8 Q. Ckay.

8 Regardlass of the company, ovar the past
10 16 years, what sort of traning have you had in
" asbestos removal?

12 A. | have the 40 hours traning and eight

13 hours refreshars every year.

14 Q. &nd the 40 howrs training, that allows you

15 to do what?

18 A. Condudt— | mean, supsrvisor for it,

17 supervise for itand do labor work.

18 Q: OCkay.

19 So the 40 allows you to not only do the

20 labor butto be a supefvisor as well, ight?

21 A, Yes.

22 Q. Whatwould a person have lo do for

23 training justto be a laborer?

24 A, Take 3Z hours,
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1 A, l'wentio Minnesota and take eight —

2 eight — eight hiours refresher about siX years ago.

3 Q. Soapproximately 2004, you did -

4 &, ¥Yes, 2005, 2008, something like that. I'm

5 not sure.

8 Q. Okay.

7 #&nd that was sight hours?

8 A. Refrasher dass.

23 Q. Okay.

10 In Minhesota?

11 A, Yes.

12 Q. Did that allow you to receive licensure in
13 Minngsota?

14 A, Bupepasor license n Minnesota.

15 Q. Okay.

18 And after that, have you had any asbestos
17 related training?

18 AL Yes.

12 Q. Ckay.

20 Tell us about that?

21 A. Every — every year | took imy fefresher
22 class, eight hours refresher class.

23 Q. In what state?

24 &, llinois.
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1 Q. 52 hours?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. Okay.
4 So that eight hours I8 included in that
5 40, correct?
B A. Yas,
i Q. Allright.
8 And | that yearly or every — every few
8 years? How does thal work?
10 A. Thewhat, the eight hours or 40hours?
1 Q. The 40,
12 A. The 40 hours, just one tima.
13 Q. Ckay.
14 When did you last do your 40 hours for
15 Ifidiana?
18 A, Ldid it for Indiana and lllinois I think
17 fenyears age. I'm not sure.
18 Q: OCkay.
19 So approximately around 2000 you had —
20 A Yeah.
21 Q. —your large 40 hourtraining?
22 &, Yes.
23 Q. And did you have any training in any state
24 sinca that tima?
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
18
1 @ Okay.
2 And as a result, your lllingis license is
3 current, correct?
= A, Yes,
5 Q. OCkay.
g A&, But not the refreshier dass.
i3 Q. For llincis?
8 &, Therefresher class is — |'took is geod
23 in lllihcis and Indiana to getlicense on both the
10 states,
11 Q. |see.
12 So you could take a refresher coursa in
13 Minnesota, Indiana or llincisand it apelies to
14 all?
15 A, No.
18 Q. Ne?
17 &. No. All the state got different laws,
18 like they want -- the school has to be approved.
12 Like they want to take the eighit-hour class in
20 Winois 15 approved to get the licensing in
21 Ifidiana and lllinois.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 A. Bulit's notic — approved to get the
24 license in Minnesota.
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1
1 Q. &l right.
2 Is your license aciive in lllinois right?
3 A Yes.
4 Q. Okay.
5 But not Indiana, corracl?
B A. Nol Indiana.
i Q. Okay.
8 Whefi you came to Chicago approximately
8 16 years ago, can you tell us whal company you
16 worked for then?
" Was Burdco.
12 Q. Do you know how to spell that?
13 A, Nope.
14 QL Is that one word or two words?
15 A, Oneword.
18 Q. And can you say it again?
17 A, Ons word.
18 Q. Right.
19 A, Burdeo. |'don't know how to spall it.
20 Q. It was Burdto?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Burdco, okay.
23 #And how long were you at Burdeo?
24 A, About two manths | think.
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
18
1 business now.
2 Q. Okay.
3 Let me ask you this, |5 (tfair to say
4 that if a persen is a laborer for an asbestes
5 abatement company that they might work for more
8 than one companies at — mera than one compeany at
7 thesametima?
8 A, s fair? What do you mean?
8 Q. Is it true that an asbestos [aborar —
10 A, Yas
11 Q. —will work for more than one company —
12 A, Oh, yes,
13 Q. —atthe same time?
14 A, Yes.
15 Q. Whyis that?
18 A. Because they go for eight hours at a time.
17 And | can work gight hours in this company and |
18 can work eight hours ancther company.
12 Q. Ckay.
20 And that's standard Ih the business?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 Without going through each company that
24 youve worked in the last 18 years that you've

1 Q. Okay.
2 Wers you asupervisor?
3 A. No. | wasalaborer.
4 Q. Okay.
5 And where did you go after Burdco?
B A. Twentte — lden'trememier now, s a
7 lot of different companies | did work but |
8 think -- | think it was Seco Environmental.
8 Q. Cihco?
10 A. Seco, 5-E-G-0.
" Q. Okay.
12 Seco Environmental?
13 A. Yas
14 Q. &nd how leng wera you with Seco?
15 A, Maybe ong month | think.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 And youwere a laborer or a supervisor?
18 A. Labor,
19 @ Okay.
20 And what about after Seco?
21 A. Because |went to a lot of diffarent
22 companies but| think — I'm not sure but i think
23 the next company | moved was ACL.
24 And | think all those companies are out of
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1 Been |n the Chicago area, how many compaties would
2 yousay that you were a laborer for?
3 A, Ithard to say because | 'can'l remamber
4 HOW 50 many companies. Maybe — maybe savef.
5 Q. OCkay.
g &, Maybe seven.
7 Q. &l right.
8 And how many companigs would you have been
8  asupervisor for?
10 A. In Chicago of Indiana or...
11 Q. In this whole region.
12 A, [hink justtwo companies. | think.
13 Q. Okay.
14 What ware those companies?
15 Safe Environmental.
18 Q. OCkay.
17 And VersiTech. They are from
18 Pennsylvania:
12 Q. VersiTech?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. Okay.
22 When did you stat at Safe Environmental?
23 A, Ithink 2000 or 2001, I'm not sure.
24 Q. Ckay.
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1 #&nd what sort of work did you do there,
2 were you a laborar or —
3 A | |ust start as a laborer.
4 Q. Okay.
5 Then you became a suparvisor?
B A, Working with them, | becama a supervisor.
i Q. And when did you becemea a supervisor?
8 A, I'm—rght now, I'm niot sure-but 1t must
8 be 2001 — 2000 or 2001, one of thoss years.
10 I'm — | don't have the information with me right
" FIOW.
12 Q. Soabout the time that you actually
13 starled for them?
14 A, Yes
15 Q. What does a supervisor do?
18 A. The suparvisor do is make sure the work 1s
17 followed the rules and do the paperwork.
18 Q. And what are the rules?
12 A, The EPA rules, the ons we learned inthe
20 school.
21 @ Okay.
22 Are those federal EPA or state EPA?
23 A. Some are state and some are county or city
24 or—itdepends where the job is.
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1 @ Okay.
2 And the daily |og would also have the
3 workers?
= A, Yes,
5 Q. Including the supervisor?
8 &, Including the supervisor.
7 Q. Okay.
8 And itwould have probably the time hat
8 they started and the time they finished -~
10 A, Yas
11 Q. —correct?
12 A, Yas
13 Q. Okay.
14 As a supervisor, one of the things that
15 yousaid you hiad fo do was to make sure that the
18 rules are followed —
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. —nght?
12 A Yes.
20 Q: Do you—would you as.a supenisor in
21 gengfal, would you carfy a book with you?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Okay.
24 What kind of book?

1 Q. Okay.
2 And what sort of paperwork would you --
3 A, It's kind -- |t's like a dally log, white
4 down what -~ what the production and sign — maks
5 sure that whoever going fo be contaifimant sign in
B and sign oul. There's some more that | can'l
i remember right now.
8 @: Well, in general, as a supervisor, you
8 would do these things, fight?
10 A, Yes.
" Q. &tany company, right?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. And probably in any state?
14 A. Yes, every slate.
15 Q. Spyouwould keep a daily log of the
18 activity going on —
17 A. Yas,
18 Q. —right?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Se, for example, you might say today we
21 are abating some wall orsomeathing?
22 A, Like we starling today with the preclean.
23 We going to prap the area. We going to start
24 remove it, all those things,
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1 A. The regulation books and the — | mean,
2 fhe company, most of the company they create a book
3 with all the sheets where we have to make them, the
4 daily log and sign-in sheets and —
5 Q. OCkay.
g &. And other shisets. Right now, | den't
i3 know.
8 Q. When you were a supervisor with Safe
8 Envirenment, did you have a Safe Envircnment
10 regulation book?
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. Okay.
13 And did you have — and thal book was
14 specific towards Safe Environment, correct?
15 A. Yes. Itgotthe logo and -~
18 Q. OCkay.
17 So it had their [ogo bn the front?
18 AL Yes.
12 Q. Andwhen youwere a supervisor for Safe —
20 Safe Environmental, did you have a Safe
21 Envirchmenital dally |og sheet?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Okay.
24 Did that have the logo on i#?
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1 A Yes.

2 Q. Chkay.

3 A, | don't know = | can't remember (tgota

- logo or not but the book ingeneral gotthe

5 company's infarmation.

B Q. Okay.

i You stayed with Safe Environmental unti

8 what year?

8 A, Ithink itwas 2007, | think, I'm fiot
16 sure.

" Q. Okay.
12 What makes you say 20077
13 #. Becauss it's '01 — 2008 or 2007, I'm niot
14 sura. One of those years isthe |ast ime | worked
15 for tharm.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 And why did you end your employment with
18 Safe Environmental ?
19 A, Actually, | never — | have a— you
20 understand the history?
21 Q: Pardon me?
22 A, We can understand the history right now.
23 Q. ‘Sure.
24 A, I didwork in Ghie—
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1 gel a phone call orwould you say call me when you

2 have work or what?

3 A. No. Because | think — | was a superasor

4 and | think | was kind of the major suparvisor, the

5 top two ortop three. And-after we finish — |

8 finish any work, they almost got the nextjob for

i3 me.

8 Q. Ard how would that job be given o you?

8 A. Bomatimes the — either the owher of the
10 comgany or the superintendent, they go and we do -~
11 go in‘to do a walk through and show me what we have
12 to do and sometimes, they just give me the boolk,
13 the address and specifications.

14 Q: What book?

15 A. The book with the -- all the -- [ike the
18 notificatien and the daily logs and-all the

17 specifications how they want the job done or the
18 address or...

18 Q. Tell us, if you will, about that

20 netification? What |s that?

21 A, It's kind of permit, state permitic

22 remove asbestos,

23 Q. Okay.

24 Was it also a speciic application for a

1 Q. Okay.
2 A. --and which | have problems in Chio and
3 after that, | didn't — | never called them for —
4 asked them for work.
5 Q. | understand.
B S0 you'rs talking about the Cleveland
T Trencher sife —
8 A, Yes
g Q. —right?
10 A, Yes.
" Q. Okay.
12 So after the — the issue with Cleveland
13 Trencher, you never called theny again?
14 A, Never.ask them for worle
15 Q. Chkay.
18 What do you mean ask them for work?
17 A, Yeah, because they used tobe my — the
18 company | worked for.
19 Q: Well, when you — let's go back to prior
20 o Cleveland Trenchar —
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. — okay?
23 How would yvour duties at Safe
24 Envirchmental — how did they come about, would you
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
28
1 jobsite?
2 A. Yes.
3 @ Okay.
= So it had job site details?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. Which algo included —
i3 A. The amountof asbestos that have fo ba
a removead.
23 Q. Okay.
10 And all the details about the |ob?
11 A, Yes — not exactly but the amount and -- |
12 don't knew, | can'tremember now.
13 Q. In the firstscenario that you gave us,
14 you would gowith the ownerand do a walk through
15 at the site?
18 A. Sometimes the cwner or whoever 1sin
17 charge at that moment.
18 Q. OCkay.
12 Whio are some of those people that would do
20 a walk through from Safe Environmantal with you?
21 A, Sometimes kir. Tony Paganelll.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 A, And sometimeswith Rick Lovelaca,
24 Q. Anyone else?
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1 A Nao.
2 Q. Spthey wouldtake you as a SUpEivIsOr,
3 one of thetwo, to a specificsite?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. And you would walk through the sile and
B look at things, right?
i3 A. Yes
8 Q: And point cut what?
e A. The material have to be removed.
10 Q. Okay.
1 Would you discuss with them how t should
12 be removed?
13 A, Nope.
14 Q. So |ustwhat had to be done?
15 A Yes.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 And on those oceasions that they didn't do
18 a walk through, you said that, essentially, they
19 would |ust give you the book with the notification?
20 A. Yes.
21 Q. Wasthat aten-day notification?
22 &, ¥Yes, ten-day notification.
23 Q. Okay.
24 And tell vou, essentially, drive to the
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1 Q: Soyouddn't have todo that?
2 A, No.
3 Q: What would be the difference batween
s whether or not a walk through was requirgd or just
5 handing you the book?:
g &, Aclually, the difference is the size of
7 thejob.
8 Q. Ckay.
8 If you can describe that for us?
10 A, Ifits a small job, they dont goin. If
11 it's a big job, yes, they go In and show the whole
12 job.
13 Q. Okay.
14 What's a — what's anexample of a big
15 job?
18 A, Over thrae weeks of work, over two weeks
17 of work.
18 Q. OCkay.
12 And what's asmall job?
20 A. One week, one day, two days.
21 Q. Sothat — thatdescribas the differance
22 interms of time.
23 Is there a différence |n terms of waste
24 wolume?

1 site?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. Bring workers?
- A. Yes. Bul somelimes they explained they
5 want the asbestos be removed under containment or
B under glove bag, two different method.
7 MR. KRAMER: Glove bag, | believe.
8 MR. THOMAS: Glove bag. Okay.
2  BY MR. THOMAS:
10 Q. And thatwould depend on the amount,
1 right?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. Because you mighl have dumpsters full or
14 you might have smaller amounts?
15 A Yes.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 Whisther you did the first scenario which
18 is the walk through or you were just given the
19 information and told to go to the site —
20 A. Yes.
21 @: —who would arrange for the waste?
22 &. They hired a special —
23 Q. Okay.
24 &. --hauling company.
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1 A, Yes.
2 Q. Okay.
3 What s the waste volume of a big job?
4 &. Owver a dumpéiler.
5 Q. Cne Dempster?
B A, Yes
7 Q. &nd what akout a small |ob?
8 A. Itcan be a dump —but the thing is it
23 can ba two, three bags but itstill have te goin
10 the dumpster, that still a small job. Itcan be
11 the full dumpster. It — maybe afull dumpster can
12 beabg|ob--
13 Q. Okay.
14 A, == but it stil| have to be a dumpster.
15 Q. Okay.
18 What is the largest |ob in terms of waste
17 that you've sver personally workad on?
18 A. Minnesota, cne |ob.
18 Q. Minhespta?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. What was the waste volume at that job?
22 A, Between household waste and regular waste
23 about maybe 40 dumpsters.
24 Q. 40 dumpsters, okay.
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1 A, I'm not sure.
2 Q. Chkay.
3 So that's approximate, right?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. And how many truckloads is 40 durmnpsters?
B A, 4D,
¥ Q. 407
8 A, Yes
g Q. Okay.
10 Each dumpster 1s'a trunk [cad —
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. —tuckload?
13 A. Yas
14 Q. Okay.
15 We'll talk about it later but since we're
18 on this sublect right now, was the Cleveland
17 Trerncher site a big job or a small job?
18 &, Ifsabigob.
19 @ Okay.
20 And otherthan the Gleveland Trencher
21 project that you worked on, were you ever assigned
22 work or jobs from Safe Environment in any way other
23 than either the walk through or here's the book,
24 we've arranged for the waste?
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1 Environmental, they had a confract in Melrose Park,
2 lllingis, which is they charged for the time and
3 the matarial.
s Q. Where —what is this placa?
5 A. Time — Melrose Park, lllinois.
8 Q. Do you know how to spell that?
7 A. Nope.
8 MR. KRAMER. Melrosa, M-E-L-R-0-5-E.
@ MR. THOMAS: Melrose, thank you.
10 BY MR, THOMAS:
1 Q. And what wenton with this? How did this
12 work at Melrose Park?
13 A. Melrese Park is maintenance.
14 Q. Maintenance?
15 A. Yes.
18 Q. OCkay.
17 And whal —how did that work thara at
18 Melrose?
12 A. Its a maifténance. They gota lot of
20 pipeInsulation tharae and somatimes they want us to
21 cover the pipe insulation, sometimes they wantus
22 o put labels or they getlittle amounts of
23 ashéstos to remove. And sometimes like when we ran
24 out of work, Safe Environmental doesn't have any

2 Q. Wers you —you talked about two ways that

3 vou got a [ob from Safe Envirgnment.

4 A. Yas,

5 Q. One was ths mors official for big jobs,

B the walk through?

¥ A, Uh-huh,

8 Q: Excuse ma:

8 And the second was for a smallar job, you
10 would getthe book, you would already have -- had
1 the waste arranged through the spacial company?
12 A, Yes.

13 Q. And you would be given the ten-day

14 notification -=

15 A Yes.

18 Q. —ihatwas already prepared —

17 A. Yas,

18 Q. —intheemall jobs?

19 A, Yes.

20 Q. Other thah those two ways of getting work

21 orprojects from Safe Enmvironment, was there any

22 other way that you received work other than

23 Cleveland Trencher?

24 A, Yes, it's anotherway, Safe
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1 work over here and | called the — | called the

2 persen i charge of that place if he got any work

3 for us which s for me.

4 Q. Right.

5 A. Then |l go:and perform the wark, do the

B papenvork and prepare | ke the sheet they have o,

7 Theysignitand | give it to Safe Ervironment.

8 Q. Ckay.

8 And what deas Safe Environmental do with
10 i?

11 A, Sendthe invoice to the company.
12 Q. Okay.

13 And who does the work?

14 A, On=

15 Q. Who does the work at Melrose?

18 A. ldowth one or two laborers.

17 Q. Okay.

18 So you're saying that this 1s aspecial
18 situation —

20 A Yes.

21 Q. —through Safe Environmental?

22 A, Yes.

23 Q. Okay.

24 That'is not like tha other two types of
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1 work?
2 A. No.
3 Q: Is Melrose Park, was that an ongoing
4 situation, one thal lasted a leng time?
5 A, Yes s a project they have for years
B and years. And they have open notification.
i Q. Okay.
8 And how many times did you have the
e opporiunity {o go to Malrose Park and get this kind
18 ofwork that you would tell Safe Environment and
1 then they'd bill?
12 A, Many times. Maybe ten timas.
13 Q. Ckay.
14 But you understoad that this was a special
15 case --
18 A, Yes
17 Q. —corred?
18 Ckay.
19 So other than this special case of Melrose
20 Park, wera thera any other |obs that fell outside
21 of those two ways of Safe Environmental?
22 &, No.
23 Q. Okay.
24 Tell us who'énthony Paganelli is? Who is
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1 think -- I'm not sure (twas 1998 to 1997 but we
2 been over there for about six, eight months. He
3 was my boss and we — aftar work, we used to go out
4 and —
5 Q. OCkay.
g A&, --have dinner or...
i3 Q. Sure.
8 After the — the relafionship at Seco,
8 when did you next interact = interadt with him?
10 A, Justworking,
11 Q. Ckay.
12 S0 you worked with him throughout this
13 years?
14 A, Yes.
15 Q. Okay.
18 And at some point then, he — ha became
17 president of Safe Environmantal, right?
18 AL Yes.
12 Q. Ckay.
20 Do you know when that was?
21 A. No.lcan't remember. No, | doh't even
22 know because |-~ | always think he was the owner.
23 Q. Okay.
24 A. Butldon't know. He was somebody alse

1 he?
2 A. A person from Indiana?
3 Q: Yes.
4 A, My ex-friend.
5 Q: OCkay.
B S0 he's -~ he was a friend of yours,
i3 correct?
8 A, Yes
8 Q. When did you first becomie friends with
16 him?
" A, I'met hin 19 = | think 1998 when he was
12 working for Seco:
13 Q. Ckay.
14 A. He was the vice-president.
15 Q. Allright.
18 And what was your friendship with him
17 like?
18 &, l'worked. It started with working.
19 Q: Wasit asocal friendship?
20 A. Once inawhile.
21 @ Okay.
22 And what does that mean, a social
23 friendship once nawhile?
24 A, Like we been on a job in Bloomington, |
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1 overthere.
2 Q. Ifyou think —
3 A, | hear rumors somebody else was the owner
4 but | den't know.
5 Q. 'So you thought at seme point he became the
8 ownet of —
i3 A. He was the owner all the time.
8 Q. He was the owner?
< A, Yes
10 Q. Okay.
11 That you knew, right?
12 A, Yas
13 Q. And al some point, did he bring you on as
14 an-employee?
15 A, No. Actually, | asked him forwork.
18 Q. OCkay.
17 &, Because | was working for another company.,
18 Q. Al nght
12 A. And everything started slowing down in
20 that company. | called him and he gave ma work
21 fight away.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 And that was |n agproximately 2000 or
24 2001, right?
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1 A Yes.
2 Q. Chkay.
3 #&nd then steadily from that time, you
4 worked for Safe Environmental —
5 A, Yes
B Q. — cotrect?
i3 A Al the time.
8 Q. Ckay.
8 And who is Rick Lovelace?
10 A. He—=I'mean, when | = | met him but all
1 atthe same time | met Tony, the other company.
12 But him and |, we never been fnands, just say hi
13 and that's it.
14 Q. Okay.
15 And you have your professional
18 relaticnehip, correct?
17 &, Yas, Andihen, | ddn'tsee him for what,
18 maybe giX or eight vears | didh't see him until he
19 become — he came to Safe Environmental. He was
20 the — | don't know — vice-president or estimator,
21 one ofthose positions.
22 Q. Okay.
23 Do you knowwhen that happened?
24 &, Bctually, | think itwas 2006 or 2008, |
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1 the laborers for any of the thosa jobs?
2 A. Yes.
3 Q: Youwould supervise and get the job done?
= A, Yes,
5 Q. OCkay.
8 And do you know how Safe Environmental
7 provided those laborers?
8 A&, I'think they called laborers and go — and
8 they tall to go to work with whosver going to be
10 funning thie project, whoaveris going to be in
11 charge of the project.
12 Q. 8o they would pratty much show up atthe
13 site, right?
14 A, Yes. Yes.
15 Q. Anhd you would check therm in oh your daily
18 log?
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. And tell them what o do?
12 A Yes.
20 Q. &nd they went to work?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 Vas it ever your responsibility at Safe
24 Environmental to personally get workars?
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1 dont know, | dont know.
2 Q. Chkay.
3 And then when he arrived at Safe
4 Environimantal, he weuld have baen your supervisor,
5 correct?
B A. Yas,
i Q. Andso on seme oceasiens, he would doa
8 walk through with you, correct?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. And tall vou what nesded to be dona —
1 &, Yes.
12 @. —andhow to do it, correct?
13 A. Yas
14 Q. Then you would do it, right?
15 A Yes.
18 Q: Obviously, you wouldn't do it alone.
17 You'd have laborers that came with you?
18 A, Yes
19 @ Okay.
20 Vho determined who would come and work
21 with you?
22 &. They provide the |aborers, the office,
23 Q. Okay.
24 S0 Safe Environmental would then provide
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1 A. Sometimes.
2 Q. Tell us about those timas?
3 A. Sometimes they don't have -- they are too
s busy or they can't find a person and they have a
5  jokrhave o be done and then | call people | know.
B Q. &nd those people that you called, would
7 they be Safe Environmental employees?
8 A, Yes. Yes. They have applicaticn with
8 Safe.
10 Q. Okay.
11 So youwould call those people who you
12 knew o be laborers for Safe Environment?
13 A, | kriow thern through Safe.
14 @ Okay.
15 And these are paople who would have worked
18 for Safe Environmental inthe past, nght?
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. And you would call themwhen what, you
18 didn't have enough workers at the site?
20 A. Yes. Sometimes when they don't —
21 sometimes they need a crew of five and they called
22 the guys and a litle bit later, they call, oh, |
23 can't show up fo the job sife and they don't find
24 somebody else. And then | try to find a person.
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A. No, | don't do that. Somstimes the —the
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1 Q. Who s they, Bafe Envronmental?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. Like Anthony or Rick?
4 A, Thegecratary — the secretary the most
5 the person who called the laborers.
B Q. Okay.
i So you would show up at a job site?
8 A, Yes
e Q. You might be expecting five workers to
18 show up?
1 A. No. No. Thatthing —sometimes they
12 don't show up but most of the time, they show up.
13 Q. And most of the time, thay showed up:
14 These were the-laborers that Safe Environmental had
15 determined will come and work with you, correct?
18 A, Yes
17 Q. But you're saying thal somatimes somebody
18 wolld call in sick or people wouldn't show up?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. And then you didnt have encugh peopla?’
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. 3o then you, personally, would call —
23 A. No.
24 Q. MNo?
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1 Q: Butyou don't rememper having personally
2 called any workers —
3 A, No.
4 Q. —tocomzin?
5 Ckay.
g Ifwou did call in a worker, would you
7 have to check with the secretary?
8 A. Yas. Thething is the company dogsn't
23 allow us to call pecple who deesn't have
10 application and the paperwork in the office. Like
11 paperwork means licanse and certificate.
12 Q. 8o the jobfor bringing In |aborers was
13 completely up to the Safe Environmental
14 authorities?
15 A Yes. Yes.
18 Q. Not yours?
17 &. No. Right.
18 Q. OCkay.
12 Whio was the secratary at Safe Environment
200 when you were there?
21 A, I'think | et three of four. | don't
22 know,
23 Q. Okay.
24 And do you remamber some of the names of

2 jobtook longerbut 1'd ike'the job — as soon as
3 I'm on the jeb, | don't call nobody. | don't
4 remember call somebody.
5 Q: You don't remember doing that?
B A. No.
i Q. Soyouwould call the secratary --
8 A, Yes
8 Q. —andsayws nged more workers?
10 A, Yes.
" Q. And then she would arrange fo have Safe
12 Enwvironmental laborers come to your site, Corremi?-
13 A. Yas
14 Q. But you never called anyone personally?
15 A, | =l can't remembear I'm onthe |ob site
18 call semebedy, no.
17 Q. Okay.
18 So you never did that?
19 A, No. | don't rememper. | don't know i1
20 did it or fiot But right in this memeant, | don't
21 remember,
22 Q. That's all I'm asking you is what you
23 remember.
24 &, Yes.
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1 those people?
2 A. Sfacy. |don't khow how many Stacy they
3 had bul...
s Q. More than one Stacy?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. Okay.
7 A, | Just remember a Stacy and | don't know
8 the rest.
23 Q. Just one Stacy, rgnt?
10 A, Yas
11 Q. Ckay.
12 A, | remember both faces but — different
13 face, same name.
14 @ Okay.
15 Vhat was your interaction with the
18 sserelaries when you were at Safe Environmental?
17 &, What -- what you msan?
18 Q. Didyou—did you show up atwork gach
12 day andfalk to the secretafies or would you see
20 them once In a whila?
21 A, Once iha while.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 And when you mteracted with them, did
24 you—did you have any professional business with
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the secretary?

2 A. Yes, when — no. We tall just aboot
3 business nothing...
4 Q. Right.
5 And what sort of things did you talk about
B with the sscretary?
i A. Sometimes whean | go to pick up my check.
8 Q: Topickupacheck?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Okay. Fair enough.
" A. And sometimes to give the secretary the
12 book. After | getthe job done, | finish up the
13 book and give it o her.
14 Q. Okay.
15 Sometimes or all the ima?
18 Ao Al the time.
17 Q. Okay.
18 So when a job site was completed, you had
19 toturn everything in?
20 A. Yes.
21 Q. Which was the =~
22 A, The whole book.
23 Q. Thewhole thing?:
24 &, Yes.
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1 when you had a good year?
2 A. Nope.
3 @ Okay.
4 And did you report that $70,000 or
5 whatever it was to the federal governmeant on your
g {axes?
7 A. Yes. | dotaxes every vear.
8 Q. Ckay.
23 Who ls.John Vadas? Do | pronourice his
10 name correctly, by the way?
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. Okay.
13 Who is John?
14 A. Jofin Madas, | met John Vadas through Safe
15 Environmantal.
18 Q. OCkay.
17 And whal wag he doing?
18 A. Hewas asuperntendent orvice-president.
12 | dori't know. | don't know what his position was
20 but he was a big boss there.
21 Q. Did he work with Tony Paganelli?
22 A. For Safe, yes.
23 Q. Right. Thats -- excuse me, That's what
24 | meant.
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1 Q. The book, the notification?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. &ny waste forms that were slgned —
4 A. Yas, Yas,
5 Q. —right?
B Because you had to get receipts for that?
i3 A. Yes. Yes.
8 Q: The daly logs?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. So the workers could get paid —
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. —nght?
13 A. Yas
14 Q. How much money per year were you making at
15 Safe Environment?
18 A. Safe Envircnmental, | think the bestyear
17 | had itwas $70,000.
18 Q: OCkay.
19 What year was that?
20 A, I'think '96 or '95.
21 Q: Well, you—
22 A, No. Mo, No. Talking about 2008.
23 Q. Okay.
24 And did you work for anyone else in 2008
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1 And did he have anoffice position or did
2 he work in the field?
3 A. No. He has office position.
s Q. Okay.
5 So he was not an abatement |aborer?
B A, No.
7 Q. Was he a site supervisor?
8 &, No. | never see him as a supsrvisor.
23 Q. Did he ever come ocutto a |ob site for
10 Safe Environmeantal when you were —
11 A. He suggest to make sure the job 15—
12 Q. So—
13 A, --doing the cofrect way.
14 Q. Soyouwould answar to him?
15 A. Yes.
18 Q. And when he came out to the job site, what
17 did he do? What's an example?
18 A, Like inspection, make-sure the containmant
18 is the way it's supposed to be.
20 @ So heweuld, essentially, visually
21 assass —
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. —ihe progress?
24 A, Yes.
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A. Yes, so many timas.

53
1 Q. Okay.
2 Did he ever conduct any chemical tests?
3 A, | don't know. | never see it.
4 Q. Okay.
5 Did you ever conduct for Safe Environment
B any chamical fasts?
¥ A. No.
8 Q. Ckay.
8 All the guestions that I'm asking you
16 right now are about your work with Safe Environment
1 except for the Cleveland Trencher —
12 A. Ohay.
13 Q. —situation. We'll talk about that
14 shortly.
15 When you were supetvisor on site for Safe
18 Envircnment, did you ever have any opportunity to
17 interact with authorities from the govemment?
18 What?
12 Q: Like—
20 A, Whatthat mean?
21 Q. EPA people.
22 A, Uh-huh.
23 Q. Didyou? Did EPA people ever come outto
24 a sita?
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1 A, Maybesixmonths. Maybe. I'my not sure.
] Q. Six months while you were there, Fight?
3 A, Yes.
4 Q. Andthen he left?
5 A. Yes. I dont know heleft or ha got
g fired, no. | don'fknow.
7 Q. What makes you think he -~ he-may have
8  gotien fired?
8 A. No. lden'tknow. That's what I'm
10 saying.
11 Q. You don't?
12 A, | don't know. | don't know.
13 Q. Okay.
14 Did he ever-say anything to you |ike, you
15 know, good luck, I'mleaving or did you not have
18 that kind of relationship?
17 A, No. | can't remember seeing where he
18 lives. | don't know.
12 Q. Ckay.
20 After heleft Safe Environmental; did you
21 continue any sort of contact with him?
22 A. Nope.
23 Q. Okay.
24 Atsome point inthe future after ha |eft,

2 Q. Chkay.
3 What would happen when an EFA person would
4 come to'a site?
5 &, The sama thing John Vadas does, go and
B inspect we doing the work proceduras the way it's
7 supposedlobe.
8 Q. Ckay.
8 Did they ever take any samples?
10 A. No, | haven't see them. That — | never
1 see federal EPA. | always see [ocal EPA.
12 Q. Local?
13 A, Like city of Chicago or...
14 Q. &nd when a |ocal EPA person would come to
15 asite, would that person justvisually inspeet or
18 did they also maybe take samples of things?
17 A, No. Justwvisually inspect.
18 Q: OCkay.
19 Sovou met John Vadas early on inyour
20 carger at Safe Environment —
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. —torred?
23 #And how long did John Vadas stay at Safa
24 Envirohmental?
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1 vou did have contact with-him again?
2 A. Yes.
3 @ Okay.
4 &, A few years, two or three years later.
5 Q. Sotwoor three years after he left Safe
g Envirchmantal —
4 A, Yes
8 Q. —youhad confact with him again?
< A, Yes
10 Q. A&nd how did that happen?
1 A. | have a -~ had a co-worker who was
12 working with him somewhere else,
13 Q. Okay.
14 A, And backin thal ime, | just got my
15 Indiana contractor icense.
18 Q. Uh-huh.
17 A&, And | was [ooking for a person whe can do
18 estimate work for me er for my company. Andthis
18 person, for some how, he thought John Vadas was the
20 person | was |ooking for. &nd then when he told
21 me, he fentionad John Vadas, | knew John Vadas
22 before and he find the number, He find John
23 Vadas's numbaer and | called John Vadas.
24 Q. Ckay.
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87
1 And what did you say to John?
2 A, If--1told hifn | just opened my litle
3 business and | just got Indiana asbestos contractor
4 license and ha == he wasn'tworking al that moment.
5 If ha want fo work with me, we can split profit
B That's the way—
i Q. Okay.
8 A, -l talked tohim,
e Q. And that would have been for your company
10 Asbestek —
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. —correct?:
13 A. Yas
14 Q. Thats A-S-B-E-5-T-E-K?
15 A Yes.
18 Q. So you formed this company, Asbestek,
17 when, in about 20087
18 A. 2008, yes.
19 Q: Doyouramembetr what month?
20 A, No.
21 @ Okay.
22 And is it fair to say that in addition to
23 your work at Bafe Environmental, you wanted to
24 start a business?
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1 11:22am.
2 {# short break was takan.}
3 THE VIDEOGRAFPHER: We are back onthe record at
4 1180 a.m.
5 TWhereupon, Amaya Deposifion
8 Exhibit Nos. 1-4 were marked for
7 identification.)
8  BY MR.THOMAS:
23 Q. Mr. Amaya, | have —we have been speaking
10 aboutyourformation of Asbestos {sic)--
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. — ncorporatad and | want to ask you
13 about a few documents hiere. | think, in fact, some
14 of these documents you provided inresponsedo
15 discovery.
18 The first one | have marked as Exhibit
17 Amaya 1. We'll call each exhibit Amaya and then
18  the number.
12 #And do you recognize what Amaya 1157
20 A Yes.
21 Q. Thats a letter, corfect?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Okay.
24 And it's dated July 31, 20077

1 A Yes.
2 Q. Chkay.
3 And how did you go about doing that? You
4 said you got your Indiana contractor's licansa?
5 A, Yes
B Q. What's — whal is the purpose of an
i3 Indiaha centractor's license?
8 A, Theideawas dogsmall werk; like
8 residential work for real astate.
16 Q. For asbestos?
" &. Yes, asbestos removal for real estate.
12 Q. OCkay. All nght.
13 Is—
14 MR. THOMAS: | havea few exhibits.
15 MR. KRAMER: Excuse me, one moment. | wanﬁq
18 clarify. Whan you said whan you were going to do
17 residential type as_besk:-s removal for real eslate,
18 did you mean for realtors, fof Home sales?
19 THE WITNESS: Yes:
20 MR, KRAMER: Thark you. | |usfwanted to
21 clarify that.
22 MR, THOMAS: Would it be okay to take a five
23 minute break, would that be acceptable?
24 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Wa're off the record at
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1 A, Yes. Its my —asbestos confractor
2 license,
3 @ Okay.
4 And that's from Indiana, correct?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. Soyoureceived this and there's a copy of
7 thecontracior's license on this letter, correct?
8 A. Yas
8 Q. And this comas from ==
10 A. Indiana Health Department.
11 Q. Indiana Health Department,
12 July 31, 2007, correct?
13 A. Yes
14 @ Okay.
15 WWas that around tha time that you founded
18  Asbestek?
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. OCkay.
12 Is it fairto say that Asbestek then came
20 into existence appraximately July 26077
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 A, [Ithink: I'mnot sure.
24 Q. Ckay.
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Q: And the Certificate of Existence |s

61
3 And Amaya — Exhibit Amaya 2, what is
2 that?
3 A. This |5 my article fot incarporation.
4 Q. Okay.
5 And that's from the State of Indiana?
B A. Yas,
i3 Q. And what's the date on that? s it
8 Seplember 8, 20077
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Okay.
" And Exhibit 3, what [5.this?
12 A, Itsnotthe same? No: | think it's the
13 same.
14 Q. Exhiblt 2 looks like.a Certificate of
15 Existence from the Secretary of Stats of the State
18 of Indiana and Exhibit 3 looks lke it is the State
17 of Indiana Certificate of lncorporation.
18 Is that correct?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Sothat's the difference between these fwo
21 documents?
22 A, Ithinkso. Yes —
23 Q. Okay.
24 A, —-1he difference, yes.
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1 A, No.
2 Q. Youwanttofake a |ook atthatand ses
3 you recognize [t
4 A, | gan't remember this. don't = | den't
5 know: Noj | can't remember right now.
8 Q. Okay.
7 Do you remember if that was one of the
8 documents that you produced in reésponse to
23 discovery ragusests In this matter?
10 A, The = | dont know. Isthis
11 the affidavit? No?
12 Q. No.
13 A. No, | don'l remember this.
14 Q: Okay.
15 But'this is a document that indicates that
18 youare — Tomas Amaya, you, are the -- are swormn
17 in as the prasident of the Asbestek —
18 AL Yes.
18 Q. — gorrect?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. &nd yournamie s typed thera?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Andthan—
24 A. My signature there.

2 Exhibit 2 which is dated September 2007, correct?
3 A Yes.
4 Q. Butil does indicate that you filed for it
5  onDecember 11, 2008,
B Is thatfair tosay?
i3 A. Yes
8 Q. Ckay.
8 And you did {estify beforg that 2008 was
10 the year that you founded Asbestek —
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. —correct?:
13 Then going back to Exhikit 3, this is your
14 Certificate of Incorporation for Asbestek also from
15 the Secretary of Siate of Indiana, correct?
18 A, Yes
17 Q. And also has an sfiective date of
18 Decambpear 11, 2008, correct?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Okay. |justneed te confirm some of
21 these things on the record. Its notnecessarily a
22 quiz of your memory about the dates on these
23 documents.
24 And then Exhibit 4, you recognize this?
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1 Q. And thats yoursignatura?
2 A. Yes.
3 Q. And there's a date on this document, 15
4 there not?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. And what's that data?
7 A, lthink its 8-30-2010.
8 Q. I'msorry. Thatis the -- that's the
8 expiration of the notary.
10 A, Yas
1 Q. Butthere's a date by your sigrafure hera?
12 A, 9-20-2007.
13 Q. Okay.
14 So at some point — well, specifically, on
15 Seplember 20, 2007, you hiad a dosument notarized
18 indicating that you were the president of Asbeslek?
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. Do yourecall why you did this?-
12 A, | cantremember why ldid 1. | didita
20 Tew times but | don't know why | did this one.
21 Q. Okay. Fairanough.
22 When you formed Asbestek, you were still
23 employed by Sale Environmerital?
24 A, Yes.
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1 Q. &And Inorder to get Asbestek up and
2 ruAning —
3 A Yes.
- Q. —whatdid youdo? | mean, you filed
5 thesa things, obyicusly, with the Secretary of
B Stata?
i3 A. Yes
8 Q: Andyou received particular cedificate —
8 cerifications that we -
10 A, Yes.
" Q. —justdiscussed?
12 What else did you do physically? Did you
13 haveé an office bullding?
14 A. Yes, | gota little building.
15 Q. Chkay.
18 And what was the address of that?
17 A, BB11 Kennedy Avenus.
18 Q. And that's your current home, corfect?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Okay.
21 Soyouwere — did you -- |5 that wherg
22 you also lived at the time?
23 A. Yes—atthattime, no, | did live
24 somewhere else,
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1 A, Yes.
2 Q. Whatwas the Business [ike in genaral?
3 Did it do well for those six months?
4 &, Itwas good for the beginning but then
5 started dropping down after the divoree and all
8 those things.
7 Q. Okay.
8 Was il after the gfocery store closed that
8 vou started Asbestek?
10 A. No, before.
11 Q. So you started Asbestel befora the grocery
12 store closed?
13 A. Yes
14 @ Okay.
15 And you used the grocery store |ocation as
18 well for your office?.
17 &. Address — because ifs a building with a
18 commercial place in the botterm and-apartments in
12 the top, two apartments in the top.
20 G &nd right niow, veu're residing inone of
21 the apaftments?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Soyoudd have a— an address for
24 correspondance —

1 Q. Okay.
2 But now you live at the site where your
3 office for Asbestek was —
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. —in 20087
B A. Yas,
i Q. And didyou getthe 8811 Kennedy place
8 specifically for Asbesiek?
e A, Nope. | boughtit to open a Mexican
18 groecery store.
" Q. Okay.
12 Did you ever do that?
13 A. Yas
14 Q. When did you do that?
15 A, I'think itwas 2008. I'm not'sure.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 And s that grocery store sl open?
18 A, No.
19 Q: How leng was that openfor?
20 A, About six months, eight months,
21 Q. And why did you close the doors onthat?
22 &. Because | open with my wife to work and
23 but —
24 Q. Thatdidn't work out?
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1 A, Yes.
2 Q. —roorred?
3 And did you employ anybody?
4 &, ForAsbastek?
5 Q. Yes.
B A, Yes
7 Q. &nd who did you employ?
8 A, Right now, | don't know. Maybe - | can't
8 remember namas right now but mayke seven, elght
10 guys.
11 Q. So backwhen you formed the company, you
12 pul eight guys potentially on the payroll, corred?
13 A. No. When | had work because sometimes |
14 gel a one-day |ob and | 'do it with one persom.
15 Q. Okay.
18 S youmight get a |ob for Asbestek and
17 then you find workers, torrect?
18 AL Yes.
12 Q. Andwhere do you — how do youfind the
20 workers?
21 A, Sometimes | — | have peopla | khnow.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 A, Orsometimas if| — the people | khow s
24 working, | call school, one school, ask for their
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after Cleveland Trencher how you get workers,

B9
1 names and phone numbers.
2 Q. Spis itfairto say it's kind of a word
3 of mouth thing?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. Where you —
B A. Yas,
i3 Q. Casual —nol—
8 A. Like | call my friend, do you know anybody
8 who gota license who wants to work?
10 Q. Right. Ckay.
" And then you're able to get people to -
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. — perform, cotrect?
14 Prior to any work on the Cleveland
15 Trenchersite, how many jobs did Asbestek have?
18 A. None.
17 Q. Nong.
18 What about a small job?
19 A. Mope.
20 Q. Neverhada—
21 A, Itwas the firstjob.
22 Q. Cleveland Trenchers was the first job?
23 AL Yes. Yes.
24 Q. Sowhatyou're answering is for other jobs
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
71
1 A, What --what 157
2 Q. Where?
3 A, Itsaltte town in llinos by Joliet
4 somewhate.
5 Q. And when was that job done?
g &, About two years ago. | dont know a
7 specific ime but about twe years ago.
8 Q. Soabout 20087
< A, Yes
10 Q. Abouta year after Cleveland Trencher?
1 A Yes Yes
12 Q. Okay.
13 Did Ashestek do any other asbestos [pbs?
14 A. Mope.
15 Q. Okay.
18 But itdid other remediation |obs like
17 mold, correct?
18 A. Meld, vas.
12 Q. Any|ead?
20 A. No, wedon't even do any lead job.
21 Q. Okay.
22 Any hazardous materals?
23 A, No.
24 Q. Sojustbiciogical problems —

2 corfect?
3 A Yes.
4 Q. And, infacl, Asbestek s stil in
& exislance, cortect?
B A, ldon't know. No, Itdissolved.
i3 Q. And when did it dissolva?
8 A, | didn't-- | didn'tfileto
8 reincorporate. [ didn't file. |just gotthe
10 letter about two, three weeks ago which said that
" Asbestek s dissolvad from the Secretary of the
12 Stata.
13 Q. Ckay.
14 Other than Cleveland Trencher, whal jobs
15 have you had with Ashestek?
18 &, ldidalotof — a lot of mold jebs with
17 a lol of different real estates.
18 Q. And that's cleaning up mold, right?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Anyasbestds jobs?
21 A, Yes. | did one job was transite.
22 Q. Transite?
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. Where [s.transifa?
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
72
1 A, Yes.
2 Q. —of mold?
3 Okay.
4 And for that job at transite, how many
5 people worked on that for you?
g &, Afthe transite job, five, | think.
7 Q. Other than Cleveland Trencher, how many
8 jobs for Asbestek was John Vadas involved in?
8 A, That's the only one.
10 Q. Okay.
1 Was Ashestek formed for the purpose of
12 Cleveland Trenchet?
13 A. Nope.
14 @ Okay.
15 S0 Asbestek was formed in 2006 and the
18 wery first job that it pedformed was the Cleveland
17 Trenchersite —
18 AL Yes.
18 Q. — gorrect?
20 Okay.
21 How did Johh Vadas become ihvolved in
22 Aspestek?
23 A, lzal him,
24 Q. Ckay.
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&nd when is the first time that you and he

T3
1 A. To— because back in that time, | was
2 working for Safe Environment and | didn't have
3 encugh tima to go and |ook for work.
4 Q. Okay.
5 A And he was unemployment and | ask him if
B we can work fogether and make some money.
i Q. Okay.
8 And what was his responsa?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Okay.
1 A, Right away because he was out of work that
12 he told me. | don't know.
13 Q. Ckay.
14 And did you call him priaf to your
15 knowledge of Cleveland Trenchef?
18 A, | didn't know anything about Ohio:
17 Q. 5o youcalled John Vadas prior to any
18 knowledge of Cleveland Trencher at all?
19 A. Mope.
20 Q. Okay.
21 Sovyou called John and g sad yes, fig
22 would work, correct?
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. Al right
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1 A. Andthen he talked to s friend. And
2 after he falked 1o his friend, the firstthing come
3 up inmy mind is icense because license take time
4 {o gat the license plus the hardest part to get a
5 livensa 15a book. | have — you have — tha
B company have to create they call the standard
7 operalicn procedures.
8 Q. Is that |ike the regulation book?
@ A. Yes, it's kind of regulation beok but tha
10 comipany hias to create their own Book and submit it
11 with the application.
12 Q. Okay.
13 A. That was the hardest part for ma to
14 create.
15 Q. Do you remember about what month in 2007
18 itwas that John mentioned his friend in Ohio?
17 A, No, I den't remembar. Itmust be |
18 think -- September | think: | don't know.
12 Q. Septemberof 2000 —
20 Ao Lthink I'm not sure.
21 Q. Butitwas before the Cleveland
22 Trencher—
23 A, Oh, yes,
24 Q. —sita?

2 then actually did some work?
3 A. After | gall him, he went to the-little
4 office | have — 1 had in that ime because | had a
& little office and he drops over there. Ha brought
B the — hig paperwork like the license and
i everything and we start talking. And he — he fold
8 me fie gol a — after we falk aboul what — exactly
8 what | want from him, he told me | got a friend who
10 owns ademolition company and who's looking for an
1 asbesios contractor company.
12 Q. Okay.
13 And what did you say to that?
14 A. He told me he geing — he going to talk to
15 his friend about the job bacause he know -- he'told
18 me his friend had a job — have a |ob in Ohlo. He
17 was |ooking Tor a contradtor to do the |ob,
18 Q: An asbesios contractor?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Okay.
21 A, And he told me he going totalk to his
22 friend and to:see if he can give us the work,
23 Q. Okay.
24 And then what happened next?
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1 Okay.
2 Did you go ahead and create that Book?
3 A, The thing s, afterhealked to his
4 ffignd I mentioned, John Madas, oh, he told me his
5 friend got the — he going to give us the work.
8 We'te going o see the work which | was working for
7 Safe Envirenmental so | couldn't go. Hewent i
8 | paid the gas and | pay whatever hie spent to go
8 there and he went to see the jcb.
10 Q. 8o he mentionad the job n Ohio?
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. Okay.
13 You and he had somewhat agreed that he
14 would |oin forces with Asbestek?
15 A. Yes.
18 Q. And you were working for Safe
17 Envirehmental so--
18 AL Yes.
12 Q. —you didn't have a chance to go --
20 A Nao.
21 Q. —toseethe site?
22 But yol said that you had baen thinking
23 about this difficulty of creating the book -
24 A, Yes.
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vou work for Nationwide Demelition and they have a
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7
1 Q. —which you knew you needed for an Ohio
2 _job?
3 A Yes.
4 Q. Okay.
& And did you ever craate that bock?
B A. Nope.
i Q. Okay.
8 And why not?
8 A. Because after thal, John Vadas come
10 over — he went to see the |ob and after we discuss
" aboutthe license and he talked to the owner of
12 Nationalwide {slc) Demolition who was — | don't
13 know — supposed {o ba his friend and Mike Collins
14 from Nationalwide Demolition, he supposed to be —
15 have an asbestos contractor license and we going to
18  work under his license.
17 Q. Soyeurintial understanding is thatyou
18 didn't have to creata the book of regulations
19 for —
20 A. Mo, Because If we going to work under
21 Nationahwide Demolition licensa, we don't have to
22 create a book.
23 Q. Okay.
24 Who's rule or regulation is that that if
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1 Q. —ialkedto Mike Collins from —
2 A. Yes.
3 Q: = Nationwide Demolition and relayed to
4 you that Nationwide Demolition had an asbestos
5 license —
B A, Yes
i3 Q. = sothat Asbestek did not need orig -
8 A. Yas
8 Q. —right?
10 A, Yas
11 Q. Did that bellef change whare you all of a
12 sudden maybe realized that you did, infact, nesd a
13 licensa?
14 A, Ifwe working under Nationalwide
15 Demolition, they — they filed for the
18 notifications, | don't need a license. | just need
17 a supervisor license and get the job done under his
18 license.
12 Q. Ckay.
20 S0 you just ngeded a supervisor's licensa
21 in Ohio?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Did you take steps to get that supetvisor
24 licensa?

2 license that you dont need one for Asbestek?
3 A, Its notarule because they — like we
- go — if they got a license, we going to work under
& therr licenge like a subcontractor.
B Q. Okay.
i Sp your undersfanding was that you wars
8 potantially going logo lo Ohioas a
8 subcontractor --
10 A, Yes.
1" Q. —todoasbestos —
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. — abatgment--
14 A, Yes
15 Q. — but that you did not need a licehse
18 because Nalionwide Demolition had a license?
17 A. Yas,
18 Q: OCkay.
19 Did your belief about not neading a
20 license change at some point?
21 A, What do you mean?
22 Q. Well, you testified that your
23 understanding was that John Vadas —
24 &, Yes.
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1 A, Yes. | did have my supervisor |cense
2 fthere.
3 Q: You had it inOhio?
= A, Yes,
5 Q. When did you getthat?
8 &, Almdst in the sama time, this process.
7 Q. Was that a ceincidence or somathing that
8 you-—
8 A. No. No. Idid it for that — for that
10 job.
11 Q. Ckay.
12 30 you applied for your sugervisors
13 license in-Chic, comect?
14 A, Yes.
15 Q. Didyoureceive that license?
18 AL Yes.
17 Q. Didyou recaive that license prior o
18 working at Cleveland Trenchar?
12 A Yes.
20 Q. Okay.
21 Was that the only license that you nesded
22 te do work in Bhio?
23 A, As asupgrvisor, yas, and contractor
24 license as a company.

MeCerkds Court Reparters, Inc.
Chicaga, lllinois  {312) 263-0062

MeCerkds Court Reparters, Inc.
Chicaga, lllinois  {312) 263-0062




82

A, Hewant to work foe. He said we got the
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1 Q. But you didn't nieed the contractor license
2 because —
3 A. Ifwe use-Nationalwide Demoalition license.
4 Q. Okay.
5 And it was your understanding that you
8 would dothat?
i3 A. Yes
8 Q: Soyouddn't need the contracior's
e license in-Ohie. You only neaeded the supsrvisor's
16 licensa?
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. So, essentially, your plan was to go into
13 the Cleveland Trencher site —
14 A. Do the abatement, yes.
15 Q. — do the abatement ahd you'd be finishad?
18 A, Yes
17 Q. And then youd return o Indiana and loak
18 for more work or keep working —
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. —for Safe Environment?
21 A, Look:forwork
22 Q. Okay.
23 What was - after John Vadas thanreturned
24 from Ohio, what did he tall you?
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1 8o, essentially, the plan was --the
2 verbal plan that you had —
3 A, Yes.
4 Q. —with John was that you would go into
5 the Cleveland Trenchersile, receive payment —
B A, Yes
i3 Q. = from the contractor —
8 A. Yas
23 Q. = and that you and he would split that —
10 A, Yas
1 Q. — amount as profits —
12 A, Yas
13 Q. —corredt?
14 And you'd also, ebviously, have to pay
15 workers?
18 AL Yes.
17 Q. Okay.
18 A. No. After we pay matenal. We pay for
19 matefial, we pay for |abor, we pay for everything,
20 the profit, we going to splitit.
21 Q. Okay. |see.
22 So John created this — John Vadas created
23 this proposal?
24 A, Yes.

2 job
3 Q. Hesaid that to you?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q: OCkay.
B A. 1 going lo create the proposal which he
7 didit
8 Q: 8o John then created a proposal, right?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. And all this time, you're — you'ra back
1 in Indiana working for 8afe Environment?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. What was your profassional agresmeant with
14 John Vadas as far as Asbestek goes? You were the
15 president. right?
18 A, Yes
17 Q. Whatwas he?
18 A. We going fo split half of the profit.
19 @ Okay.
20 Did you give him a position titla?
21 A, Verpally, yeah, but nothing 1n writing.
22 Q. And what was that verbal titie?
23 A. Vice-president.
24 Q. Okay.
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1 @ And did he show you that proposal?
2 A. Yes.
3 @ Okay.
4 Do you know whether or not you produced
5 thatl proposal in discovery response, a copy of
8 that?
7 A, What do you mean?
8 Q. You know that as pait of this
23 [itigation thatwe're Involved in that Safe
10 Environment asked you to produce documents with
11 your aftorney.
12 Do you recall that?
13 A, Uh-uh, Ne.
14 @Q: Dovyourecal having to sit down with your
15 attomey and answer some questions that were posed
18 to you?
17 A, Yas, Yas.
18 Q. OCkay.
12 And do you recall also.going thtough your
20 files and getting any documents and giving those to
21 your attorney?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Okay.
24 What dosumenits. did you gatfor him?
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BY MR. THOMAS:
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1 A. | gave -- gave him a big package. | don't
2 know exactly what | gave him buteverything he was
3 asking me because | create kind of file for that
4 casg.
5 Q: OCkay.
B A. [ gotthe file. Anybody asking me far the
7 file, it's free.
8 Q: Soyougave him acopy of your entire file
8 for Asbestek — for Cleveland Trencher?
10 A. That project, yes.
1 Q. Didyou give him everything you had?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. Do you know whether or not John's proposal
14 was in thera?
15 A, Itwas there.
18 MR. THOMAS: Can we take a short break.
17 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Wa're off the record at
18 11.55 a.m.
12 (A short break was faken. )
20 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: Wea're back on the record at
21 11:55 am.
22 {Whereupen, Amaya Deposition
23 Exhibit No. 5 was marked for
24 identification.}
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1 send ttohim but it's— | don't know. | can't
2 remember right how when we find out he didn't have
3 a licensa.
# Q. What kind of license didn't hie have?
5 A. Asbestos contraclor license. When Mike
g Collins told — because at this point, | dort know
7 who — who was lying, it was Mike Gollins er John
8  Vadas aboul the ashbestos contracior licanse.
23 Q. Was somebody lying?
10 A, | don't know bacause after — we find out.
11 I was trying fo find Natiohalwide Demolition under
12 any knd of license in Ohio and | couldn't find
13 anything.
14 Q. Soyourfirst under — excuse ma.
15 Your firstunderstanding was that John
18 Vadas told you no contractor's license was-needed
17 because —
18 A. No. No.
12 Q. — Mike Gollins —
20 A Oh, yes.
21 Q. —orNatiohwide had one —
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. — correct?
24 A, Yes.

2 Q. Il hand you what I've marked as Exhibit
3 Amaya 5.
4 A. Yas,
5 Q: And do you recognize this document?
B A. Yas,
i Q. Okay.
8 That's two pages, correct?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Is that the propesal?
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. Allnght
13 So who typed the proposal up?
14 A. John Vadas.
15 Q. Chkay.
18 And he showed you that?
17 A. Yas,
18 Q. And what was your determination aftar
19 having lcoked at the proposal?
20 A. | belisve him when —where - ha went to
21 see [t, theway he specified how the job, it looked
22 like: how it is.
23 Q. Okay.
24 &, And f— after | see it, | told him fine,
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1 Q. Butthen you somehow learmed that
2 Nationwide did not because you did some research?
3 A. No. They {old =- they told him. Mike
4 Collins from Nationalwide Demolition told John
5 Vadas that his licensa already expired. We have to
B get our license.
7 Q. Okay.
8 S firstyou thought through John Vadas
23 that Nationwide had a license that you were going
10 tosubcontract under?
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. Then you subsequently learned that their
13 license expired so you had fo get your own?
14 A, Yes.
15 Q. Okay.
18 A. Butl never — | never sesa license, |
17 mean, like sxpirad licanse from Nafionalwide
18 Demolition, nothing like that.
12 Q. You never—you Never saw any —
20 A Nao.
21 Q. - license expired or ctherwise —
22 A, No.
23 Q. —when you did your owh resgarch —
24 A, Yes.
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1 Q. = correct?

2 So having received that information, you

3 were still interested in proceeding with this?

4 A. Yas,

5 Q: OCkay.

B As was John, correct?

i3 A. Yes

8 Q. Ckay.

8 So knowing now that Nalionwids didn't have
10 a contractor's license, what steps did you taka?
1 A, Because it's two kind of asbestos over
12 there which s frable and nonfriable.

13 Q. Ckay.
14 A. The nenfriable was the fransite. And the
15 plan was go and remove the nonffiable asbestos
18 whichwe don't nesd a licenss in Ohio.
17 Q. Okay.
18 A. |z whatwe did. We went over thars and do
19 the — start doing the — remove the nenfriable
20 asbestos. By the time, we've been working on
21 the — on the —
22 Q. Onthe pipes?
23 A, --the license. No. The license.
24 Q. Oh, okay.
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1 @ Okay.

2 So until vou gotto Euclid, Ohio, you

3 neverspoke drectly with —

= A, No.

5 Q. — Mike Collins?

B A, No.

7 Q. Okay.

8 Or anybody from —

e A. No
10 Q. — Nationwide, right?

11 A, No.

12 Q. lwanted to just go backto Exhibit &, the
13 proposal.

14 This proposal 15 dated August 18, 2007,

15 correct?

18 AL Yes.

17 Q. Does that help you tatérmine an answer lo
18 the guestion that | asked previously aboul

12 approximately when you worked on the Gleveland
200 Trenchersite?

21 A. Yes. Everything is arcund thattime

22 because it's no more than 20 days before and no
23 more than 20 days afier,

24 Q. Ckay.

1 A, Andwe — | —according to the State of
2 Ohic, it have -- the company, outside company has
3 to have an agency living In that state. And John
4 Vadag asked Mike he can be our agency representing
5 Asbestek over there. And Ll it — il it =
B no. John Vadas filled outthe form tobecome — to
7 do business with (he Stale of Ohio, Asbestsek can do
8 business with the Stale of Ohio. And John — Mike
8 Colling, he agreed to be the agency over therae.
10 Q. Okay.
1 By the way, did you ever spaak with Mike
12 Collns prior to getting to Cleveland Trencher?:
13 A, Little bit when | was asking him for
14 money.
15 Q. Up front?
18 A. Yes. Imethim afewtimes. No. Belore
17 nol. After.
18 Q. Aflerwards?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. What kind of things did you talk to him
21 about before you started any work at Cleveland
22 Trencher?
23 A, No. | don'tthink | met him before we
24 Start work.
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1 This Exhilaitb has two pages, correct?
2 A. Yes.
3 Q: And each page s the same, it's the
4 proposal datad August 168, 2007, correct?
5 AL Yes.
B Q. A&nd the first page has a signature on the
i3 second line dated 8-18-20077
8 A. Yas
23 Q. Whose signature is that?
10 A. This is John Vadas's signature,
11 Q. Ckay.
12 And he dentifies himsalf as what? Gan
13 you read that, what hg wrote after his signalture?
14 A, Project manager,
15 Q. Project manager?
18 AL Yes.
17 Q. Okay.
18 #And onthe second page, it has-a signature
18 on'the first ling and that's Michae| Collins; is
20 that corract?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Youdidn't see him sign that, correct?
23 A, No.
24 Q. And that date is 8-16-20077
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1 A Yes.
2 Q. Chkay.
3 Incldentally,John Vadas, he prepared this
4 document, did he not?
5 A, Yes
B Q. De you know where he was working, whal
i phiysical location he was --
8 A, Al his house.
e Q. He was working at his hiouse?
10 A, Yes.
" Q. Okay.
12 On the propoesal, he puts - s that 8811
13 Kennedy Avanue or is that 88117
14 A No. | think 88, | think.
15 Q. lts what?
18 A. BS.
17 Q. 88 you mean?
18 A. | don't know. |can't--1 don't know.
12 It looked lika 89.
20 Q. It looks like 89,
21 A, Yes, but maybe t's different because ~-|
22 don't know how many copies like that,
23 Q. Okay.
24 Did John live just a few doors down from
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1 it was-signed by the parties?
2 A. Yes.
3 @ Okay.
4 And you gave your verbal approval to Mike?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. EXcuss me, lo John Vadas?
4 A, Yes
8 Q. Ckay.
23 Would vou consider this the contract to do
10 work with Nationwide?
1 A Yes Yes
12 Q. Okay.
13 So you said that the plan was that you
14 would go to the site in Euchd, Ohio, and you would
15 commence work on the nonfriable —
18 AL Yes.
17 Q. —while you applied for the contractor's
18 license —
12 A Yes.
20 Q. — required for the friable —
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. —correct?
23 And just to remind you, make sure you wait
24 until I'm done with the questions because the court

1 vou?
2 A. Aboutten, 158 minutes.
3 @ Ten, 15 minutes?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. Same strest?
B A. Nope.
i Q. Okay.
8 He showed this propesal toyou.
8 Did you raad the whole thing?
10 A, Yes.
" Q. Okay.
12 Would vou have read even that information
13 al the boltorn as to the location?
14 A. No, because| think this |s.a fax, ne?
15 Q. Wall -
18 A, Itlook ke the fax
17 Q. Soyouthink thatthis s informalion
18 down here —
12 A Thinke | thimik,
20 Q. Okay.
21 You don't remember, though, nght?
22 &, No, | den't remember.
23 Q. Okay.
24 But you did |ook at this proposal before
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1 reporter 1s-taking down-our answers, okay?
2 A. Yes.
3 Q: Didyou apply for the |icense -- the
4 contracior's liceénse in Chio for friable abatement
5 prior to going to Cleveland?
B A, No.
7 Q. Okay.
8 Do you know why you didn't do that?
8 A. The thing is after we got the nonfriable
10 asbestos removed and the price of metal was very
1 high and tha owner of Natichalwide Damolition, he
12 wants the wholg place deaned, that way he can-sell
13 his mietal. And then — and | knew | didni't have
14 tima, encugh tima because the pressure we have, we
15 didn't have snough time to get the license because
18 it takes somatimes siX week.
17 Q. So having eXperience inthis kind of work
18 when you drove to Cleveland —which you drove,
12 fight?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. What was your plan for removing the
22 friable asbestos? You knew Nationwide didn't have
23 a license and you knew you didn't?
24 A, Yes.
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&nd when did you — so0 you went to the
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1 Q. Right?
2 A. Startworking on the license. John Vadas
3 | gave — the-standard operation procedures, | pay
4 somabody o create ong for the Indiana |icenss,
5 Indiana centractor license: | pay somebody to do
B it.
i Q. Who did — whe did you pay to do that?
8 A, Weaschool. lean't remember the name
8 of the school right how in Indiana,
10 Q. This isthe school you mentioned before as
" the job that you had tdone with Safe Environment?
12 A. No. No. It's another school in Indiana.
13 Thay sell those books for contractors.
14 Q. | see.
15 A Yes.
18 Q. And--
17 A, And | used that — thal book to have my
18 Indiana contractor license. And | gave that book
12 toJohn Vadas, that way he can work on that book
20 and craate one for Ohio.
21 Q: 8o n otherwords, you were going to apply
22 for your contractor's license?
23 AL Yes. Yes.
24 Q. Okay.
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1 Q. When did —is this the one —is thisone
2 that you made for'the Cleveland Trencher site or
3 one fora pror cccasion that was incomplete?
s A, | 'don't know what you're talking about.
5 Q. Wall, you — you brought up in answar lo
8 my guestion about getling the Chio contracior's
i3 license —
8 A. Yas
23 Q. = asituation where you had an Indiana ==
10 A, Yas
1 Q. — book that was incomplete.
12 A, Yas
13 Q. Why did you bring that up? What doaes
14 that —
15 A. No. Ne. No. No. The one —the one
18 that | — I sent to the Indiana Health Department,
17 it was uncomplete. That way, they cannot approve
18 my license until | have one complete.
12 Q. Why did you send anything to Indiaha at
20 thistime?
21 At this time?
22 Q. Yousaid that you sent ah application —
23 A, With all the reguirements,
24 Q. Right.

2 school i Indiana, this contractor school.
3 A. | never met thelady. Everything was over
4 the phone.
5 Q: How did you get the book?
B A. By—theysend it because | submitall
i the application to Indiana Health Department and
8 they all denied it because everylhing was
8 uncompleted. And somebody told me they sall the
10 book. | called the lady and she submit me all the
1 papers | was missing, She submitit and sent me
12 copies by mail.
13 Q. Soits atemplale that you can use,
14 right?
15 A. Yes. Yes.
18 Q. And you wers going fo use this templats to
17 submit to'the Ohio Sacretary of State?
18 &, Yes. Makesome |ittls changes, whatever
19 he change.
20 Q. Fairencugh.
21 Go back to the one in indiana fora
22 minute, was the Indiana one incomplete and,
23 therefore, not granted?
24 A, The one | make it was incomplete.
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1 And they rejected 1, correct?
2 A. Yes.
3 @ Okay.
4 When did they reject it?
5 A, After two weeks after | send the
g application with the book.
7 Q. Is this right when you formed Asbestek?
8 A. Yas
23 Q. Okay.
10 S0 this didn't hava anything to do with
11 Cleveland Trencher?
12 A, No.
13 Q. And Indiana, the Sscretary of State ssnt
14 you backi—
15 A. No. Ne. Wea're talking about two
18 different things, secretary of the-stale and
17 Indiana Health Depariment is separate. | —first
18 lhad—
18 Q. lundefstand.
20 S0 you recelved your licensas from the
21 Secretary of State?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. But—
24 A. Mo, that's not a license. The license?
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Now, we go back to Ohie?

101
1 Q. Your cerfificates?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. Then you nseded a license —
4 A, Confrastor's.
5 Q. Confracior's license —
B A. Toperform asbestos work.
i3 Q. Inlindiana?
8 A, Yes
8 Q. Sp yousentthem the book?
10 A. Yes, all'the application but | didn't do
1 it'tight, that's why they denied it,
12 Q. Okay.
13 A. And | have to pay a professional person fo
14 create a book was the way | got my license.
15 Q. #nd so'then you got your Indiana
18 contractor's —
17 A. Yas,
18 Q. —ligensa?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Andthis (s all prior to and unrelated —
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. —toChio—
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. —torred?
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1 Q. John Vadas.
2 A. --50 he — ha can.
3 Q: Soyougave that to John Vadas and you
4 said rake this 50 it's acceptable for the standards
5 of Ohio —
B A, Yes
i3 Q. —corredt?
8 A. Yas
23 Q. &nd this was prior to your going fo
10 Cleveland, correct?
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. Allright.
13 How did you get that te him?  Did you mail
14 itto him?
15 A. Towho?
18 Q. To.John Vadas.
17 &. | gave --1 gave it in his hands.
18 Q. You gave it in person?
12 A Yes.
20 Q. Okay.
21 Had he already gone to Claveland Trencher?
22 A. Before that book?
23 Q. Yes,
24 A, Yes.

2 A Yes.
3 Q. &nd you are preparing to submit the same
4 thing to Ohie?
5 A&, The — yes, the same process.
B Q. With the chianges that would be necessary
i to gat the Chic license?
8 A, Yes
8 Q. And in order to do that, you called the
16 school?
1" A, No. |'was - tried to use the same
12 template the school sent me --
13 Q. |see.
14 A. --for Ohio just make —
15 Q. Chkay.
18 &, --changes.
17 Q. 5o youtook the Indiana modsal that you
18 had —
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. —thatwas approved --
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. —andyou were going to make the changes
23 and submit that o the —
24 &. Mot me. .ohn Vadas, | gave it fo him—
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
104
1 @ Okay.
2 30 he came back from Claveland Trenchar?
3 A, Yes.
s Q. Gave you the proposal?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. A&nd then informed you that, in fact,
i3 Nationwide did not have-a contractor's —
8 A. Yas
8 Q. = licensa?
10 A, Yas
11 Q. So you needed an Ohio contractor's
12 license, correct?
13 A. Yes
14 Q. Soyougave him the Indiana book —
15 A. Yes.
18 Q. —asatemplate?
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. Andsaid prepare this and submit it{o the
12 Ohic Department of Health?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. And did he do'that?
22 A Yes—nope.
23 Q. He did not do that?
24 A. Nope.
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1 Q. Okay.
2 When did you find outthat he did not
3 submit the necessary applicafion?
4 A, | mean, we did — it took — tock ug a‘goui
5 Tour weeks to get the secretary of the state paper
8  fodo business with the State of Ohio.
i Q. Ckay. I'm geing o stop you right there.
8 Like inIndiana, there are two departiments
8 in Ohio that you have to work with?
10 A, Yes.
1 Q. The Secretary of Stata?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. &rnd the Depariment of Heallh?
14 A, Yes
15 Q. Sp knowing that you needed your
18 contractor's license 1o do asbestos abatemant i —
17 A. Yas,
18 Q. — Ohio--
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. —you naeded to submit papers to the
21 Secrefary of State?
22 A. Before. &ndthen, after we gotthe paper
23 with the Secretary of State, second step 1s Ohio
24 whatever the state is Health Department.
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1 submitted that?
2 A. Nopsa.
3 @ Okay.
4 When did you find out he never submitted
5 o that?
B A, No, because we — we hever subtmitted i
7 hecalse he was —wasn't by himself. We naver
8 submit it because we had a lol of préssure by
8 John == Mike Cellins te get the job done.
10 Q. Let's go back and take some of these
11 details step by step.
12 A, Uh-huh.
13 Q. Atsome pantin August, you had the
14 intention to go forward with the abatement at
15 Cleveland Trencher?
18 AL Yes.
17 Q. Okay.
18 And the proposal met with your approval 7
12 A Yes.
20 Q. &nd John Vadas signed it as the contract?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. And that's Exhibit 5, right?
23 A, Yas
24 Q. And submitted thatto Nationwide?
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1 Q: To get the contractor license?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. Okay.
4 Did you submit the application o the
5 Secretary of Stale?
B A. Yas,
i Q. Okay.
8 Whicdid that, you or John?
8 A. Hefill it outthe paper, | signitand —
16 | donri't know if | have to notarize but | send it.
" Q. Okay.
12 #And was that approved?
13 A, Yas, for a couple -- couple moanths |
14 think.
15 Q. Chkay.
18 Cnce you received that, that would be part
17 of the application —
18 A, Yes
19 Q: —feature of--to the Department of
20 Health?
21 A, Yes, the contract, Yes.
22 Q. Along with the book?
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. &nd you said that John Vadas never
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1 A, Yes.
2 Q. And Mike Collins signed 7
3 A, Yes.
s Q. Okay.
5 And your plan because you knew now that
g you rigeded an Ohio licehse —
4 A, Yes
8 Q. —was o start with the nonfriable
8 pipes —
10 A, Yas
11 Q. —and once you recaived the license, you
12 would proceed with the friable work?
13 A. Yes
14 @ Okay.
15 Is it fair o say that you would hava to
18 have done some riable work before demolition took:
17 place, at least some?
18 A, Well —=ayitagan.
12 Q. Ckay.
20 Is it true that no demelition work could
21 be dong until'the friable asbastos was gong?
22 A Yes. Correct, 10D percent.
23 Q. Okay.
24 So even ifyou did the nonfriable work,
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on that project. It was n Indiana, one — ona of
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1 demplition could not proceed?
2 A Yes.
3 Q: Gortect?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. Because you couldn't get the stesl because
B the slee| had asbestos —
i3 A. Yes
8 Q. —ornit?
8 Ckay.
10 So you drove to Euclid, Ohio; correct?
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. Didyou bring workerswith you?
13 A. Okay. #fterwe got all the papers sighed
14 and everything, John Vadas went with a crew of guys
15 over there to do the fionffiable asbestos removal.
18 Q: Ckay. Hold on one moment, please.
17 Atihe time that you were preparing to go
18  fo Eudid, Ohlo, were you doing any projects with
19 Safe Environmental ?
20 A. When John Vadas was working over there (n
21 Ohig, | was working for Safe Envronmental.
22 Q. Okay.
23 Do you knowwhat project that was?
24 &, Yes, | femember because | had a hard time
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1 A, From Mittal Steel.
2 Q. Okay.
3 A, They hired a special parson to-watch
4 contraciors who:going fo be doing asbestos removal.
5 Q. And why were you having-a hard time with
g that parson?
7 A. Everything start when | asked for some —
8 because she got some pecple helping har and when |
8 ask her — because after we make a containment,
10 nobody without [icense is allowed to goin, And
11 after | ask one of her guys for their asbestos
12 license, they got the license but they got mad at
13 me. And then they start giving me a hard time.
14 Q: Whoneeded a license that didn't have cne?
15 A, Anyiody who going to go inside
18 containment.
17 Q. Would that have been the laborers or -
18 A. Laborers or inspectors or...
18 Q. Isn'tittrue, though, that the laborars
20 all had licenses?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Sothey didn't have a hard time going into
23 the containment area?
24 A, No, but | didn't know because — let's say

2 thesteel mills overthere.
3 Q. Okay.
4 Wasg thal Mittal Stee(?
& &, Ihink. | den't know right now.
B Q. Okay.
7 Was Mitlal Steel or whatever that projedt
8 was, that faclory —
8 A. Yes.
16 Q. —was that finished at the tme that you
" leftto:go to Euclid, Qhio?
12 A. Mope.
13 Q. 'So how did you inform Safe Envitenmental
14 that you would not be going back to the factory?
15 A. No. The'thing is, the situation, | was in
18 charge of the project ovarthere and then | started
17 having a hard tims with whosver was in charge over
18 there.
12 @: The contractor?
20 A. No. Its a persen fhie plant hired to
21 check to see i we doing — we are doing the work
22 the way i's supposed to ba.
23 Q. Who —what was the organization that that
24 person was from? Ware they —
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1 If I'm in the containment, you go over there and
2 yousay, oh, | got alicense but if | don't see it,
3 I can't left you go in.
s Q. Okay.
5 So s that when you had problems with this
g woman?
7 A, When | start having problems with her,
8 Q. And she was the inspector?
o A. Yes, she was the main.
10 Q. What — whatwas she upset aboul, that you
11 wolldn't letthe people in?
12 A. Maybe. Butafterthal, she start
13 inventing regulatiens, regulations doesn't exist in
14 the state of Indiana. She was inventing like —
15 she was teling me | have to uss - legally, | have
18 {o use clear bags. And when | call the State, they
17 teld me rie, you can use arny kind of bag.
18 Q. Bags? Clear — clear bags, naht?
12 A Yes.
20 Q. Okay.
21 A. And he some — a ot of things, calm me
22 down.
23 Q. 8o what did you do as a result of that
24 conflict?
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Q. And the person who removed was from Safe

13
1 A. And I --1 fold her, | mean, | can use
2 any — | just — | told herl — | just callad the
3 state and they told mez | canuse any kind of bag as
4 long as it's got the sign and it's six mil poly.
5 Q: OCkay.
B A, Andshe golworsa?
i Q. Okay.
8 That was six mil poly?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Okay.
1 S0 then what did you do when she got
12 Worse?
13 &, Now, after that, she started giving me
14 hard ime and she report me with the — whoever was
15 in charge in Safe Environimental at that moment.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 A, She make a report | was a troublemaker.
18 Q: OCkay.
19 A, Andihat personwas in charge in that
20 projectback atthat time removed me -- removed me
21 from that projact.
22 Q. Sowho— soyou weare removed from the
23 project at the factory, right?
24 &, Yes.
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052
15
1 asbestes during the — during they doing the
2 demolifion.
3 Q: And this job was nght before you would go
4 lo Cleveland, corred?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. Okay.
7 So at some point, you made the decision to
8 goto Cleveland?
@ A, Oh, yes:
10 Q. Okay.
11 And did you Inform Safe Environmental that
12 You —
13 A. Yes
14 @ Okay.
15 How did you do that?
18 A. Before— oh, before it happened, this
17 thing - I ton't know if wé going to gobatck
18 because there's some things back or we going to
18 questions later.
20 Q:  Aboutwhat?
21 A. Abouthow — because | got'a — by'the
22 time | inform the owner of Safe Environment | going
23 o take care of my business over thete is by the
24 time | have the notification readyto remove

2 Envirohimental?
3 A Yes.
4 Q. Whowas that person?
5 A. Rick Lovelage.
B Q. 5o Rick removed you?
i3 A. Yes
8 Q: And what did he tell you, you're done
8 here?
16 A. Because — | can't remember the
" conversation back at'that ime. | can't remembar.
12 But I'think he — he sent me to another job.
13 Q. Ckay.
14 Which |ob did he send you te?
15 A, | don'tremember now.
18 Q: Do you know iTthat was a bigjob ora
17 small job?
18 A. Moo Asmall job. | think it was a small
19 job.
20 Q. Didyou complete that [ob7
21 A, Hhink it wasn't — [t was a demolition
22 company was doing the demo work and they want —
23 they need to have a person with a supervisor
24 license on the job site just in case they find
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1 asbestes in Cleveland, Ohio.
2 Q. So you informed Mr. Paganel|, corract?
3 A, Yes.
4 Q. And it was about —
5 A. And | informed Mr. Rick Lovelace loo.
8 Q. A&nd at that same time, you received the
i3 Ohie nofification?
8 A. Yas
8 Q. And what Is the Ohio nofification?
10 A, It's kind of permitto do asb_e'istas
11 removal.
12 Q. A&nd that's from the Secietary of Stata?
13 A. No. Itsfrom the Ohio Health Department.
14 Q: And how did you gel that notification?
15 A. Okay. With approval of contractor
18 license.
17 Q. In Chio?
18 AL Yes.
12 Q. Butyou didnt have you —
20 A. Nao, | never had approval contractor
21 license.
22 Q. So how did you get netification from Ohio
23 that you were [icensed to abate | you never
24 submitted --
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1 A, Okay.

2 Q. —the application?

3 A. After | — | find out — we have the

- pressure from Nalionalwide Demolition to remove the

& asbeslos, | — and | knew It going to ke at least

B six weeks to get the |icense ‘gecause | eee Safe

i Environmental, they — they apply for that licensea

8 and |t took about six weeks {o gel the licensse.

8 And | figured out it going fo take mea sixX wesks.
10 And after that happened, | called the owner of Safe
1 Envirchmental, Mr. Tony Paganelli. It wasn'tin
12 person. |-call im by phone and | ask him to
13 permission to use his askeéstos contractor license
14 tofinish up, like 30 percent of the |ob was left
15 in Cleveland, Chio.

18 Q. Wall, let's go back to you being in

17 Indiana —

18 A, Yes

19 Q: —and frushing up onthe small job —

20 A. Yes.

21 Q: —and notifying Rick and Tony of Safe

22 Envirchmental that you were leaving.

23 A, Yes.

24 Q. Okay. Let's go back there.
McCorkie Court Repnrte_r.s, Inc,
Chisage, lilincis  (312) 263-0052

112

1 problems and Rick pulled you offthat job.

2 A. Yes.

3 Q. And then Safe Environment assigned you to

4 a stnall job that required a supervisor.

5 AL Yes.

8 Q. Okay.

7 #&nd you dont remember If you finished

8 that job or not bul arcund this time, you made a

23 decisicn fo go to Cleveland —

10 A, Yas

1 Q. — because you had this job —

12 A, Yas

13 Q. —atCleveland Trencher?

14 A, Yes. Yes.

15 Q. Soyou informed —you said you informed

18 Rick and Tony that you were going to —

17 A, Yes,

18 Q. —io Cleveland?

12 A Yes.

20 Q. Okay.

21 When you informed Rick, just Rick --

22 A, Yes.

23 Q. —whatdid you sayto him?

24 A. That's why ifwe don't — | rmean, we start

1 A Uh-huh.
2 Q. What did you say 1o Rick?
3 A, Rick, when | = | asked Tony — let’s go
4 little bit — little bil back before that. |1--as
5 soon as | knéw | don't going te make it with the
B license becauss it's going to take too long, |
i called Mr. Paganelli to ask permission fo use his.
8 asbesles contractor license.
8 Q. understand thal.
10 A. Yeah. Thenwe going — it's — that's
1 beforg. Then he - he authorized me to use his
12 asbestos contractor license. He don't give it to
13 me in my hands. |went— after he gave me the
14 verbal approval, | went to his secretary. His
15 namea, | don't know. They callad that two differant
18 ways, Matt and they call Chris. | dont know what
17 his name [g. Then afler— and | went over there
18 to the office and | told Matt Tony let me use his
19 Ohio license. Gan | geta copy, pleasa?
20 Q. I'm going fo stop you right there. 1 want
21 to go back a [ittle bit, okay?
22 B, Oray,
23 Q. | wantto go backto the point-atwhich
24 you finished up at the factory becausa you had
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1 overhere, we can go point by poinl because we go
2 over here, we go back, it's going fo ba hard for me
3 to remember everyling.
4 Q. Wall, I'd rather — | understand.
5 A. When | told that, Rick knaw it, everything
8 about the Ohio:thing, Then by the time | teld him,
7 ckay, | got the license, | got the notification.
8 Q. Hold ch one second. | knew -1 kngw you
23 want to tell the story about how you got the
10 license but | want fo go back to whal happened
11 prior fo your requesting it.
12 A, Yas
13 Q. Okay.
14 Because that request was mads from
15 Cleveland?
18 AL Yes.
17 Q. &nd | want to go lo the peint before you
18 even leave to go to Cleveland.
18 A. Yes, butbefore | going to Cleveland, |
20 have to submit a notification and all this time,
21 Wir. Paganelli and Kir. Rick Lovelace been informed.
22 Q. Youinformed tham?
23 A, Yas
24 Q. That you were submitting an Qhio
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1 netification?
2 A Yes.
3 G &nd that you were planhing on geing to
4 Dhig?
5 A, Yes
B Q. When you told Rick Lovelace abouf that —
i I'm talking now bafore you leavs Indiana, okay,
8 because you said he knew, right?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Whenyou told him that you were going to
1 do your own business in Ghio —
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. —did he wish you well, was he upset?
14 A. No. He looked - he don't care.
15 Q. He didn't care?
18 A, No.
17 Q. And when you informed Tony Paganelli that
18 you were going to Ohioto do work with your new
19 compariy on a project, what was his responsa?
20 A. lden't remember But sama thing | think.
21 | don't remember right now.
22 Q. Is it —didthey — they didnt mind that
23 youwere leaving?:
24 &. MNo. | mean, maybe they — maybe they kind
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1 He got the week — he finished up all the
2 honfriable asBestos and then we sfop.
3 Q: Okay. Hold onone sec.
4 So before you drive to Cleveland,
5 Wir. Vadas was in Euclid, Ohio —
B A, Yes
7 Q. = performing nenfriable removal —
8 A. Yas
23 Q. —with a group of laborers?
10 A, Yas
11 Q. Ckay.
12 Did you know any of those |aborers?
13 A, Yes, | know all of them.
14 Okay.
15 Viho chose those specific |aborers?
18 1 did.
17 Q. Okay.
18 #And how did you choose them?
18 A. They work — | met them working with Safe
20 Ervirenmental.
21 Q. How many people were there?
22 A. I'm notsure right now but | think six or
23 seven,
24 Q. And how many of those six or saven pecple

122
1 of -~ they don't lke it because-I'm part — like
2 become a compatiion but...
3 Q. But they knaw you were going, right?
4 A. Yas,
5 Q. Sothen you drove to Claveland?
B A. Yas,
i Q. And if we can just raview what was going
8 on atthe timeyou drove to Cleveland along;
8 correct?
10 A, Yes.
1 Q. Because Mr. Vadas was alrgady in Euclid —
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. —with the team?
14 A, Yes
15 Q. Chkay.
18 A&, No. Wir. Vadas, no.
17 Q. No?
18 A, No.
19 Q: 8o hedidn't have the team yet?
prai] A, Mr. Vadas, he went to Cleveland. He got
21 the two — Ithink two weeks, a week and a half of
22 work over there.
23 Q. Before you went?
24 &, Yes.
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1 currently work for Safe Environmental?
2 A, Al of them.
3 Q. Soasyouwers preparing to send workers
4 with Mr. Vadas while you wers still working at Safe
5 Ermvirenment -
B A, Yes
7 Q. = you selected |aborers from Safe
8 Envirchimant -
8 A. Theonaes wera oul of work back al that
10 time.
11 Q. Sothey didn't have an active project
12 with —
13 A. Yes
14 Q. - Bafe Environment?
15 A. Yes.
18 Q. Butthey could be called back?
17 A, Yes,
18 Q. ‘So you selected these individuals?
12 A Yes.
20 Q: And what did you tell them?
21 A. Askedthemif they want to go and help me
22 to finish up this projectin Chio.
23 Q. A&nd they all'said yas?
24 A, Yes.
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A, No. They stayed. | pay hotel for them.
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125

1 Q. Did anyone you ask say no?

2 A. No.

3 Q. Okay.

4 And did you agree with these six or saven

5 what they would be paid for their work?

B A, Whatthe question again?

i Q. Didyoutel these people what they would

8 be pad?

8 A. Yes.

10 Q. And what did you tell them?
1 A. 1 going to pay you -- | think | paid them
12 $20 per hour, hotel, food and | think $120 day for
13 gas or whatever they need per diem. They call it
14 per diem:
15 Q. Chkay.
18 Now, you did all this arranging with thess
17 laborers, not.Jofin Vadas, nght?
18 No.
12 Q. That's not right?
20 A. MNo.ohn Vadas. |did.
21 @: No John Vadas, okay.
22 And were these six or seven [aborers going
23 to stay in Euclid, Chio, for the duration or were
24 they going to travel back and forih?
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1 A, Yes. They —yes, he take some of these

2 workers.

3 Q. Inacar?

4 &. No. Oh, no, he don't take. He drove By

5 himself but the |aborers, they drove by themsalves:

8 Q. Okay.

7 Do you know (fthey went in'a van or if

8 they all drove alone?

@ A. ‘Bome of them | had — back at that time, |
10 had a litle truck. Some of tham, they drove with
11 my truck.

12 Q. Whenyou went?

13 A. No. When they go. Because they hada—
14 they have to take a box saw {sic) to take all the

15 equipment we need to perform the work.

18 Q. OCkay.

17 So they left two weeks prior to vou with

18 the eguipment and your truck?

18 A. Maybe mora than two weelss, more than twq
20 weeks because after we — they got done the phase
21 one and then we submit for the notification maybe
22 three or four days later and afier that, we haveto
23 waitien days.

24 Q. So phase one was dons without you being

2 Q. Chkay.
3 So they were going fo stay the antire
4 time, right?
5 A, Yes
B Q. And the plan was that they would work
i during the davlight iours and sleep al night?
8 A, Yes
8 Q. Correct?
10 Were they going to work on weekends?
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. Okay.
13 When .lohin Vadas went to Eudlid to start
14 thenonfriable --
15 A. In fact, we can call phase ong and phase
18 twe.
17 Q. Okay.
18 Phase one isihe —
19 A, Nonfriabla:
20 Q. — nonfriable and phase two is the
21 friable.
22 When you sent Johh Vadas or when he went
23 to Euclid to start phase one, did he take thesa
24 workers?
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1 present?
2 A. Yes.
3 Q: And that part took how many weeks?
4 &, Ithink a waek and a half. I'm notsure.
5 Q. And thatwas done while you were still in
8 Indiana?
4 A, Yes
8 Q. And that was — that work on phase one was
23 commenced at a time when you knew you didn't have a:
10 contradior's license in Chio?
1 A Yes Yes
12 Q. 8o why didn't you apply for that
13 contractor's license prior to starting phase one?
14 A, We dd. | mean, we — we start the
15 process to do thal. We started — because it's -
18 first thing, got the paperwith the Secretary of
17 State. We start with the Secretary of State.
18 Q. Which you got?
12 A Yes.
20 Q. While youwere still InIndiana?
21 A. Yes. No. No. No. No. The Secretary of
22 State with Ohio,
23 Q. Right.
24 But you received that from Ohio while you
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Q. | understand.

128
1 were still in Indiana, you, Mr. Amaya?
2 A. Yes. Yes.
3 Q. Right?
4 A. Can you repeal the gquestion again?
5 Q. Yes.
B You applied for cerification with the
i Secrefary of Stale?
8 A, Yes
g Q. Okay.
10 #And you submitted that application while
" you were still in Indiana?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. Ckay.
14 And you recelved that cerlification —
15 A Yes.
18 Q: —while you were still in Indiana --
17 A. Yas,
18 Q: —cofrect?
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Befere you went to commeance phase one?
21 A, don't know — |- don't know:fwe did
22 it — we have it before or afler. Butwe knew we
23 don't need an asbestos contractor license to do
24 the —
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1 Q: —physical work at Bafe Environment?
F ] A, After the notification. After, let's see,
3 maybe ten, 12 days |ater.
s Q. Okay.
5 And then you drove to Ohio?
B A, Yes
i3 Q. To Euclid, Ohio?
8 A. Yas
23 Q. Tobe part of the remainder of the
10 abatemant?
11 A. The rest'of the abatement, yas.
12 Q. Which would be phase two?
13 A. Yes. Phase two, yes.
14 Q: And while you were driving to Ohio— by
15 yoursealf, correct?
18 A. Nope. Oh, ves, by mysell. Yes.
17 Q. While you were driving to Ohio, you had
18 already submitted and received certification from
12 the Secretary of State?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. #&nd you had ihstructed Mr. Vadas to take
22 that cerification along with the template from
23 Indiana for submission to the Ohio Department of
24 Health?

2 A, -=the nonfriable.
3 Q. | understand that but you also know frem
4 yourexperience at Safe Environmental thal itlakes
& six weeks o get a confracior's ligense in Ohio —
B A. Yas,
i3 Q. —right?
8 A, Uh-huh.
e Q. And so you started that process right
19 away?
1 &, Yes.
12 Q. In fadt, before phase one was started?
13 A. Yas
14 Q. Okay.
15 Phase one was completed after one and a
18 half weaks?
17 A. Yas,
18 Q. You stopped working at Safe Environment,
19 right?
20 A. No. |'was working all the time with Safe
21 Environment.
22 Q. Mo, but you started — you stopped your
23 job, youstopped work —
24 &, Yes.
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1 A, MNo. No. No,sir
2 Q. No7 Okay.
3 A, Itsdifferentthing. Thetemplate for
4 Indianais to get Chio contractor — asbestos
5 contractor license.
8 Q. Okay.
i3 A. Thal was the template.
8 Q. Right.
23 A. “And | gotthe notification under --under
10 Safe Environmental contraclor license,
11 Q. Wea'l getthere. We'll get to that point.
12 I'm talking about prior i your coming to
13 Ohio, | want {o eslablish what the slatus of
14 everything with Asbestek was.
15 A. Yes.
18 Q. OCkay.
17 So you tell'ms if I'm corred, as you
18 drove to Ohio; phase cne was aither complele or
12 about fo be complete?
20 A, Itwas complete.
21 Q. Itwas complete, okay.
22 Also, as you drove to Chio, you had
23 applied and received certification from the State
24 of Ohio Secretary of State?
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You had not received notification by the

133
1 A, Nope. We did |t by mall.
2 Q. Chkay.
3 When did you receive the cerification?
4 A. The cerification - oh. I'm nel sure it
5 was By the time we been doing the phase one or
B after the phass one. I'm not surs.
i Q. Butbefore phase two?
8 A. Yes, before phasetwo.
e Q. Because you couldn't start phase two
16 without that and the contractor's license?
" A, Without notification,
12 Q. Okay.
13 And nofification is the license fiom the
14 Department of Health in Ohig?
15 A. No. Its apermittc — to work.
18 Q. Al right..
17 Who gsues that permit?
18 A. llinois Health Depariment, the Heaalth
19 Department ofthe state.
20 Q. Butwe're talking about Chio, right?
21 A. Yes, Chio Health Department.
22 Q. &nd did you need a notification from Ohio?
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. Okay.
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1 BY MR. THOMAS:
2 Q. Mr. Amaya, good afternoon.
3 A. Good afterncon.
4 Q. Eefore we went (o lunch, | was asking you
5 aseres of questions related to sort of the status
g of the work at Cleveland Trenchsr at about He time
7 fthat you leftIndiana to come and be part of the
a work at the sile, okay? Do 'you recall some of
8 those guestions?
10 A, Okay,
11 Q. And one of the things that you said before
12 lunch | wanted to ask you to clarfy and that was
13 that you had arrived al the site during phase one?
14 A, Phase one, yes.
15 Q. Okay.
18 #And you said that you thought that you —
17 you recall having been thers for about a day; is
18 that correct?
12 A Yes.
20 Q. Does that mean that you returned back to
21 Ifidiana?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. Okay.
24 So phase ong |5 In —15 [h progress, you

2 l\_me that you, Tomas Amaya, wefe driving to Euclid,
3 right? Had you raceived the-notification yet?
4 A, Ididn't--oh, ves. | went one day
5 before tha notification, before the notification.
B | went over thare. | don't know it was almostio
i complete the jobs, the phase one. | drove over
8 there one n — the middls. | wanl lo see the job
8 one of the days | had off over here at Safe
10 Emvironmental. In themiddle -~ okay. Tha middle
1 of phase one, | went one day but not to:do any
12 work. |'wentto — like ten days later or 12 days
13 later, | went with the notification.
14 Q. Okay.
15 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: Counsel, we have five
18 minutes on the tape.
17 MR, THOMAS: Ckay. It's a good time for a
18 braak,
19 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This marks the end of tape
20 humber ohe. We're off the record at 12:37 p.m.
21 (A short break was faken. )
22 THE VIBEOGRAPHER: This marks tha beginning of
23 tape number two. We're back on tha record at
24 117 pam.
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1 arrive, you're there for a day or so and then you
2 returh back fo Indiana?
3 A, Yes.
s Q. Okay.
5 Is it your intention to return for phase
8 two?
4 A, Yes
8 Q. Ckay.
23 Now, geing back to your firsttrip from
10 Hammond, Indiana, to Euclid, Ohio, okay, the first
11 trip that you make?
12 A, Yas
13 Q. You, chviously, are geing to Euclid, Ohig,
14 because of your contract with Nationwide
15 Eemolition, corred?
18 A. The firsttime | went over there 1iswhen |
17 wentlo see phage one.
18 Q. Corracl.
12 A Yes.
20 Q. Thats thefirsttima?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. Ckay.
23 And |et's just review some of the things
24 that we were talking about before lunch.
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Ifyou are to do.a job in Ohip —

2 A Yes.
3 Q. — as an ashbestos.abatement contractor —
4 A. Yas,
5 Q: —you nged threa things, you need
8 cerification —
i3 A. Yes
8 Q: - from the Secretary of Stata?
8 A. Yes.
10 Q. Okay.
1 Which you had?
12 A, Yes.
13 Q. Allright.
14 You also must file a nofification with the
15 EPA?
18 A, Yes
17 Q. Okay.
18 And that process involves your submitting
19 the information about-the job?
20 A. Yes.
21 Q: Yourcontact information?
22 &, Yes.
23 Q. And the EPA files that?
24 &, Yes.
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1 A, No.
2 Q. Ne.
3 A, | don't know Ifthey sent or not. | would
4 never see it, that like criginal, | never see. |
5 see copy of them.
8 Q. Okay.
7 With respect to Cleveland Trencher?
8 A. Yas
23 Q. But with respect to your experience at
10 Safe Environment, you know that you file vath the
11 local or the state EPA, the riotification?
12 A, Yas
13 Q. And if you den't look at it onling, you
14 may never recerve anything back but they could
15 check you atthe sita?
18 A, ldon't know how they do it. They gave it
17 lo me,
18 Q. Who gave ittoyou?
12 A. Whoeveris in charge at Safe at that
20 moment.
21 Q. Okay.
22 But with respedt to the work at Gleveland
23 Trericher, nothing was eversent but John Vadas went
24 online to check that out?
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1 Q. Sothat they can Inspect if they choose
2 ta?
3 A, Any time they want to.
4 Q. Okay.
5 And you may not never hear back from the
B EP4 regarding the notification; is that corract?
i For sxamgle, if they don't show up to the site,
8 you're nol necessarily going to gel anything back
8 from the EPA?
10 A. Yes. We geta copy of the notification
1 approval afterten days.
12 Q. Okay.
13 So you sent in the nefification to the
14 Ohic ERAT
15 A Yes.
18 Q. And then they send you a copy with —
17 A. Yas,
18 Q. —ihe approval?
19 A, Johin Madas pulled it from the public
20 record over the online computar.
21 Q: He was able o access it that way?
22 A Yes. Yes.
23 Q. So ifhe didn't pull it, would the EP&
24 necessarily send you anything?
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1 A, Yes.
2 Q. Sothat's the second thing.
3 A, Yes.
s Q. And then the third thing is you need a
5 contractor's license, correct?:
B A, Yes
7 Q. Okay.
a Yeu did number ohe, we've clarified that;
8 that's that the Secretary of State?
10 A, Yas
11 Q. And you had John Vadas do number two which
12 s notification?
13 A. Yes
14 @ Okay.
15 Do you know when fie sent hotification, was
18 it before phase one or after phase one?
17 &, After phase one.
18 Q. OCkay.
12 Why didn'tthat notification get submitted
20 ptior o phase ona?
21 A. Because we didn't have a license.
22 Q. Ganyou— okay. | understand. All
23 fight.
24 And notification was only needed for
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1 ftriable asbestos?
2 A Yes.
3 Q. Okay.
4 Atone point, vou were preparng to file
5 the application for a contractor's license in Chio
B for thig job, correct?
i3 A. Yes
8 Q: Andyou testified that you knew that this
8 was an ordeal because you had done it |n Indiana?
10 A, Yes.
1 Q. &nd so what you did to prepare for the
12 Ohig's contractor's license is you tock tha
13 template or you tock Indiaha and you gave it to
14 John and Instructed him to make the appropriate
15 changes —
18 A, Yes
17 Q. —sothatthat could be submitted fo Ohio
18 for approval and then you'd get your Ohlo
12 contractor's |icense, correct?
20 A. Yes.
21 @ Okay.
22 Do you know if John Vadas had any prior
23 experence submitting a contractor's license
24 application?
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1 Did you think (twas nsky to enter into a
2 contract with Nationwide prior to getting that
3 license for that reason?
4 &. No, because they wera nice person before
5  westart the contract.
8 Q. Okay.
7 What would their belng nice have helped
8  vyouwith?
8 A, First, they —we start with the — we
10 supposed ta do the work with their contractor
11 license. That's a nice thing. And the second
12 thing is they going — they fold John Vadas they
13 can walt because only they want gel done the meatal
14 is fromthe nonfriable thing. After we get the
15 honfriable thing, they can wait until we got the
18 license.
17 Q. Okay.
18 You discovered, however, that they didn't
18 have alicensa?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. 8o number one was out, right?
22 A, Yes.
23 Q. And then they would have to walt
24 indefinitely because you made the decision notto

1 A Nao.
2 Q. You don't know?
3 A Nao.
4 Q. Did you checklo see il he did? Did you
& ask him or find cul ctherwisa?
B A. No.
i Q. Weren't you concerned that hie might not
8 know how {o'do it properly given the fact that you
8 had some troukle with it in Indiana?
10 A. No.
" Q. Why not?
12 A. Because he been v the business for 20
13 something years. He knows most...
14 Q. Okay.
15 Sp because of his experience, you trusted
18 him tc get that job done?
17 A. Yas,
18 Q: OCkay.
19 Because of yourexpanence with Indiana,
20 youunderstood that if you did suBmit the
21 contractor's | icense application, there was a
22 chance it would get rejected, correct?
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. Okay.
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1 apply for a contractor's |cense?
2 A. Nope. | didn't make — okay. | got—
3 after they starlad giving me pressure, | had two
4 choices, asither wait to.get my licehse or what the
5 other, the quicker way is ask.my friend to let me
g use his licenss.,
7 Q. OCkay. Well talk about that n a minute.
8 What about before you gotthe pressure,
23 ckay, before you had this choice of either walting
10 for your licgnse —
11 A, Yes.
12 Q. — orasking your frignd, whal ware your
13 choiges bafore the pressure?
14 A, Applyforthe [lcense.
15 Q. Okay.
18 Why didn't you?
17 &, We are — we were in the process. We
18 already — we didn't --we apply for the secretary
12 of the state papar.
20 Q. Thats number one. | understand that.
21 A. Buteverything star at the safme time.
22 Everything. YWe tallking abouta month of time.
23 Everything 15 in ong month.
24 Q. When did you make the decision'to not
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148

145
1 submit the application to the-Department of Health?
2 A, After my friend give me the permission.
3 Q: Did you receive certification from the
4 Secratary of Stale prior fo phase one?
5 &, Nope:
B Q. When did you receive thal certification?
i A, I'think one or two weeks after. Its hard
8  rnght now because it's been almoest four years.
e Q. When was it that you:.gave John Vadas the
10 direction to prepare that application for the
" contractor's license?
12 A, | think it waswhen we start phase one.
13 Q. When you started or before you starled?
14 A, Orbefore we started. | don't remember
15 fight hiow.
18 Q: OCkay.
17 In any svent, if he would have submitted
18 that application, then you would have had an
19 application |n procass?
20 A. Yes.
21 Q. And It's yourunderstanding that he was
22 doing that, right?
23 A, Yes.
24 Q. Okay.
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1 can go towork somewhere else.
2 Q. Vhere would you have gona?
3 A, s 70 = 7O-something union comparnies
s around herg. | can apply anywhare.
5 Q. ‘So you can have a |ob instantly, rght?
g &. ¥es—no, not instantly, notright away.
7 But if | start -applying every week, | can get a new
8 job. | can get work.
23 Q. How long would it have taken you do you
10 think?
1 A, I'think | can get work in — | mean, back
12 at that time, in ong -- Insame week. Now t's
13 different.
14 @ Okay.
15 So your altermative was to cancel the
18 contract-and —
17 &. Butl never think he never say no.
18 Q. What was it-about your experience with
18 Tonythat made you conclude that he would say yes?
20 A. Because he's my ex-frignd.
21 Q. Well, you friean, he was your friend at the
22 time?
23 A, Yas
24 Q. What othar reason?

2 it?
3 Ao | don't know If he told me he dida't do it
- erl told him stop doing i, whatever you doing. |
5 ean't remember right now.
B Q. But you may have instructed him don't do
i any more Bacause I'm going with choice two?
8 A, Yes
e Q. What would you have dona if when you askad
10 vour friend to use his license he said no?
1" A, End the confract.
12 Q. Okay.
13 How would you do that?
14 A. One thing Is If he wants to getthe job
15 dong right away, there's nothing | can do until |
18 get contracior license. He can do either two
17 things, wait for the — my contractor license or he
18 hires somebody else.
12 Q: Now, youdidn't want him to wat becausa
20 then you wouldn't get paid for the contract?
21 A, Yes.
22 Q. And you had no work 1o go back to at Safe
23 Enwvironment, right?
24 A, Yes, butthat's not the point because |
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1 A, And besides, | was working for himso many
2 years. | put 150 percent of my heartin his jobs.
3 Q: What does that mean?
4 &. Itmeans | gel his job complets on time
5 with no problems, ne fines, no proklems. And |
g knew ke kind of afraid (o tell me — lo say no
i3 about the licensa.
8 Q. Yeou think he was afraid to say no?
8 A. Yes, because he don't-- it den't matter
10 what tima he call mea to work, what he had to do, |
11 was for him.
12 Q. 8o you'resaying that vou were both
13 friends and you were faithful, | guess, and you
14 were responsible and so those three things |ead you
15 fo believe that he would have to say yes?
18 A. Wenotahave to but ha's my friend-and
17 anything he needead, I'm for-him.
18 Q. OCkay.
12 A, And | was expedling wheh | need him, he
20 can be for me.
21 Q. Have vou dong favors for iim in the past
22 that you haven't —
23 A, Nofavors but kind of work things because
24 thething is (fwe got a [ob to do on the wegkend,
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1 it's not easy to get guys right away but I'm for
2 hirt.
3 Q: Did Teny ever do you such a favor before
4 as to just give vou his |icense?
5 A, No.
B Q. Okay.
T A, | never ask.
8 Q: Didyou know of anybody else who asked him
8 and just got the license?
10 A. No, | don't know.
" Q. Okay.
12 Did you ever-ask any other person for a
13 licerise —
14 A, Nope.
15 Q. —1o do work?
18 Do you know of any situation in your
17 20 years of experience doing this kind of work
18 where somebedy just gives a licensa?
19 A, Safe Environmental used somebody else
20 license in Ohio becausa they didn't hava their
21 license.
22 Q. &nd was that a situation like the one
23 you're descriing here where they just used the
24 license for free without any —
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1 Q: 8o how did you do this?
2 A. ltalled him over the phoha.
3 @ Okay.
4 &. By phone.
5 Q. Where were you, in Claveland?
g &. No. |'was over here working somewhere.
i3 Q. You were back in Indiana?
8 A. Yas
23 Q. Wherewere you working when you did that?
10 A, | don't know.
11 Q. Ware you working for Safs Environment?
12 A, Yas
13 Q. Sowasthis before phase ona?
14 A, After phase one.
15 Q. Okay.
18 So youwent to Cleveland for one day
17 during phase one and then you came back lo Indiaria?
18 AL Yes.
12 Q. And then you started another job?
20 A, Ldon't know. |don't know |f| started
21 the otherjob or wasthe same job. | don't khow.
22 Q. Wall, is it true that you called Tony
23 after you came back from your quick —
24 A Oh, yes.

2 Q. OCkay,they pad for it.
3 What I'm asking you is thare — do you
4 know of any situation m your 20 years of
5 sxperience where a contraclor has simply given
B their license lo somebody slse to use withoutany
i pay back?
8 A, No, | haven'teeen it
g Q. Okay.
10 So your situation with Claveland Trencher
1 with Nationwide Demolition is the only ohe you know
12 of?
13 &, Yas. Forfres, y&s.
14 Q. For free?
15 A Yes.
18 Q: Ckay. Okay.
17 So at some point then, you made the
18 decision you were gaing to call Teny Paganslli,
19 correct?
20 A. Yes.
21 Q. And what gave nseo that? What made you
22 do that?
23 A. | needto get the job done and | have to
24 do it the [egal way,
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1 Q: Soyou—youwent o Cleveland fora
2 quick phase one visit?
3 A, Yes.
4 Q. You came back lo Indiana?
5 AL Yes.
8 Q. And then you called Teny?
4 A, Yes
8 Q. Ckay.
@ #&nd you said you were working another |ob
10 back in Indiana?
1 A. Yes. No. | don't know it was Indiana or
12 llinois because that happens with this kind of
13 work. Sormetimeas just one day to werk or can be
14 three days of work or they — or | don'twork for
15 three days and | staftworking somewhere elsa. |
18 mearn —
17 Q. When you—
18 A, -=itsnotlike every — every day 7:00
12 to 3:30. It gan be —the [ob canstart
20 4:00 o'dock or can start any time in different
21 places,
22 Q. When you returned to Gleveland after your
23 phase one visit, did you know if you were going
24 backto a cerain job or not?
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